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To save lives, create great 
Australians and build 
better communities

The origins of Surf Life Saving can be traced back to 
the actions of Mr William Gocher at Manly Beach in 
September 1902, defying the law of the time by bathing 
during prohibited hours (daylight). His and similar 
actions by other people forced the recognition of 
daylight bathing and the pastime of surfing became part 
of our national culture.

As surf bathing grew in popularity, its dangers just as 
rapidly became apparent. Small groups of experienced 
and regular surfers began to form themselves into 
lifesaving bodies to assist those who required to be 
rescued from an unfamiliar environment.

As these clubs grew in size and numbers, the need for 
a united front to raise funds and seek assistance from 
local and state government resulted in the New South 
Wales Surf Bathing Association being formed on 18 
October 1907.

The Surf Life Saving Central Coast Branch was formed 
in October 1938 at a meeting with the 5 original Central 
Coast surf clubs: The Entrance, Terrigal, Avoca Beach, 
Killcare and Ocean Beach.

At that time, Surf Life Saving was growing at a rapid 
rate and the administration requirements were 
becoming a burden on the head State Centre.
The leaders from the five founding clubs also 
recognised the need with the growing population
on the Central Coast and increased demands at 
the beaches.

After the establishment of the Branch there was a 
temporary holt in the further advancement of Surf Life 
Saving during the years of World War II before renewed 
growth slowly accelerated and the other fifteen (15) 
affiliated clubs on the Central Coast were formed 
finishing with North Entrance SLSC in 1977.

Since this time Surf Life Saving has been embraced by 
the Central Coast community and gone from strength to 
strength with our operations.

On record we have saved 33,889 Lives since 1977, 
but it is fair to say that over 50,000 people in danger 
have been rescued by our courageous and dedicated 
red and yellow army of volunteers on the Central Coast.

Season Statistics 

	 Membership	 8,638
	 Rescues	 606
	 Preventative Actions	 15,513
	 First Aid	 2,583
	 Attendace	 1,064,372
	 Patrol Hours	 74,348
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast once again 
carried out our core duties of Lifesaving 
on our fifteen beaches with excellence. 
Our members rose to the occasion, with 
some enormous obstacles thrown our 
way.

Never in my history of being associated
with Surf Life Saving, have I seen a 
season deliver so many curve balls. 
From evacuation orders from all beaches 
for Tsunami warnings (15 th of January),
restrictions on who can patrol due to 
Covid 19, inclement weather producing 
some massive seas and who will forget 
the colour and the contamination of the 
water after some of the many storms that
hit the entire NSW coastline. It was 
reported that a fully intact roof of a 
house/shed was floating off the coast out 
from Copacabana with its satellite dish 
still attached.

Lifesaving
Our Patrolling members were on the 
beaches week in, week out and Public 
Holidays looking after the vast numbers 
of visitors to our beautiful beaches. The 
amount of people on the beaches swelled
again due to international travel restric-
tions. Crowds flocked in and around our 
coastline, visiting many beaches that are 
unpatrolled making our Support Services 
teams busy.

Our Lifesaving operations are always 
excelling and I am proud to say we deliver 
a very professional group of well-educated 
and experienced Lifesavers who work 
tirelessly in the prevention of drownings.

The number of preventive actions was a 
massive number again and the number 
of rescues carried out was on the rise. 
Some of these rescues gained State and 
National recognition and these members 
are congratulated for their dedication and 
skill in and around the surf.

The Flood response in and around the 
Central Coast saw a skilled group of our 
Members deployed to assist in rescuing 
people from inundated flood affected 
homes, delivering much needed supplies 
and door knocking to carry out health 
checks on flood affected residents. This 
work went well beyond our normal duties 
and at times stretched some of our Life-
saving Teams.

Governance
The Directors of SLSCC led their teams 
with skill and commitment and we once 
again excelled across the service. We 
have seen our membership statistics 
increase across the board. This trend is
absolutely amazing and bucks the trend 
to what we are seeing in other Branches
across the State. There is still much 
work here to be done. Revitalising and a 
re-think on how we deliver our programs 
has started and needs to continue if we 
are to succeed and stay relevant to our 
communities.

With the curve balls that were thrown 
at us this past season we also had the 
Central Coast Council go into 
administration with the entire group of 
Councillors sacked. Funding was put in 
jeopardy, there was much uncertainty 
with the future of our association with 
our Council, but I am pleased to say 
that we worked through the many issues, 
we received our much-needed support 
financially from Central Coast Council 
and we are happy with the progress we 
have seen over the last 6 to 8 months.

Recognition
To our Sponsors and Supporters, I once 
again thank you from all of our Members. 
Your association makes our job that little 
bit easier and your financial contribution 
makes our beaches a whole lot safer.

Congratulations to David Unger 
(who did not seek re-election at the 
election meeting.) David has been the 
Director of Sport for the past 12 years 
and it must be said, David has committed 
a big part of his life to Surf Life Saving. 
To David - our members, our surf sports 
participants, thank you for all your work 
over these many years.

To our 15 Club Presidents - what a year! 
We thought the season 20/21 was difficult; 
most of us nowhave mastered Zoom and 
that was a challenge for some. Your 
commitment in leading and directing your
 Clubs does at times goes unnoticed, but 
from SLSCC and the entire community 
who visit our beaches…thankyou.

I would like to take this opportunity to 
thank our CEO, Jon Harkness, and his 
team at the Office at Tuggerah. Jon is a 
dedicated, hardworking colleague and 
delivers on the day to day operations of 
our Business with all areas of Surf Life 
Saving. Thanks Jon and thanks to your 
team.

I will finish this report by saying this is my 
last report as President of Surf Life Saving 
Central Coast. I have been in the role as 
President for the past 12 years and some 
years before that as Director in a number 
of Portfolios. Surf has been, and still is, 
an enormous part of my life and I would 
like to thank all members past and 
present for the opportunity to lead Surf 
Life Saving Central Coast. Many
emotions come my way when I think 
about the history of my involvement in 
Surf which are too many to list, but I will 
say I am extremely proud of what we 
have achieved over the many years and 

I am very confident in Matt Slattery and 
his new team to lead us into the future.

Good luck to everyone, stay safe and 
I will see you on the beach.

Stuart Harvey
PRESIDENT

President’s Report
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It’s It’s a pleasure to present the 84th Surf 
Life Saving Central Coast  (SLSCC) 
Annual  Report for 2021/2022.

The past year was again an unprecedented 
year with disruption and impact of the 
COVID 19 pandemic.  Despite this we 
managed to deliver lifesaving, surf sports, 
education and member activities.  Some 
of these were modified to meet the needs 
of controls in place around distancing, 
however were overall a complete success 
of delivery of core activities. Disappointingly, 
one cancelation outside of our control for 
the year was our Community Education 
Program, which traditionally reaches 
thousands of school aged students. 
Despite this 2022 community education 
programs are fully booked in anticipation 
of surf survival, school talks and beach 
fun days.

Strategic Reflection
The SLSCC Central Coast strategic plan 
is evolving with many workshops com-
pleted to align the SLSA and SLSNSW 
draft template.  This plan is scheduled to 
be completed in the 2022/2023 season 
with further engagement from the Branch 
Council.  The existing strategy has been 
delivered upon within the constrained 
environment in all portfolios.

Community Partners
SLSCC as a volunteer organisation is 
supported at large by some wonderful 
local community partners.  I would like to 
recognise their ongoing support:-
	 •	 Central Coast Council
	 •	 Newcastle Permanent 
	 •	 Freemasons on the Central Coast
	 •	 RESINC Solar
	 •	 Mingara Recreation Club
	 •	 Central Coast Leagues Club
	 •	 Southern Cross Austereo 
		  (MMM and Hit 101.3 here on 
		  the Central Coast)
	 •	 Goodgear
	 •	 Fortunity Accountants
	 •	 Sharp DS Central Coast
	 •	 Murray Richards of Sideline 
		  Sports Photography

Sustainability
Whilst this year was one of disruption, 
pleasingly SLSCC has managed to remain 
in a solid position due to the frameworks 
and governance of our organisation which 
enabled SLSCC to purchase and distribute 
IRB motors to all 15 surf clubs to bolster 
the lifesaving capability across the Central 
Coast.

Membership
In the membership space, SLSCC drove a 
recruitment campaign online which saw an 
increase in membership across the board 
to approx. 8500 members both junior and 
senior.   Our members are the core of the 
organisation and they, along with our 
partners who support us, have enable us 
to meet and exceed expectations as a 
branch organisation.  

Acknowledgment
As CEO of SLSCC I would like to 
acknowledge the tireless support of the 
Staff and Board as they managed their 
response to the changing landscape of 
working.  They have proved  to be an 
incredible and agile support to our clubs 
and members.

The past year has had some incredible 
tough times, yet some incredible highlights 
to be proud of, not only in my professional 
role, however also as a volunteer on the 
beach.

Jon Harkness
CEO

Chief Executive Officer’s Report
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Simon Cusack
Director of Lifesaving

Simon started out in Lifesaving 
completing his Bronze in 1988 
(when you were still required to 
complete a belt swim as part of the exam) 
at Crowdy Head just up the road from 
where he grew up. 
After 2 years he moved away for work 
& it was not until 2006 he re-joined the 
lifesaving movement, becoming a 
member at MacMasters Beach. 

He has been a member of a couple 
of Central coast clubs because of surf 
sports. 

Volunteer Positions that I have held or 
hold:
	 •	 Director of Lifesaving 
		  @ MacMasters Beach SLSC    		
		  2012/13 - 2015/16
	 •	 Director of Lifesaving Surf Lifesaving 	
		  Central Coast    
		  2019/20 - Present
	 •	 Manager of Support Operations 
		  @ Surf Lifesaving Central Coast 
		  2017/18 - 2019/20
	 •	 Surf Lifesaving Branch Duty Officer 
		  2009 - Present
Surf Lifesaving Surf Sports Official – 
14 years, officiating at Local, Branch, 
State & Australian carnivals which he is 
highly regarded.

Paul Duignan
Director of Education

Paul started his involvement in Surf Life 
Saving as a nipper parent and before 
he knew he was an age manager and 
doing his Bronze.   He received his both 
his Bronze and IRB Drivers and Crew in 
2003. 

Paul quickly got involved in club 
administration as Publicity Officer, a 
patrol captain and as a club trainer.  
He started training bronze and IRBs in 
2005 and an assessor in 2007.   

Paul became President of Copacabana
SLSC during the rebuilding of the club 
from 2007-2009 and following the 
presidency he became the Chief Training 
Officer from 2012-2017.  

In 2018 Paul was elected as the Central 
Coast Director of Education.  

Paul was recognised by Surf Life Saving 
NSW as their Facilitator of the year in 
2019.
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Amy Fletcher
Director of Youth Activities,
Membership, Inclusion & Diversity

Amy joined Surf Life Saving in 2003 as 
a surfboat competitor for Terrigal Beach 
SLSC. She continued to compete and 
patrol for both Terrigal and Wamberal surf 
clubs over many seasons before taking a 
break to start a family. 

Her passion for surfboat rowing bought 
her back to Wamberal SC competing 
across two divisions and winning nu-
merous local, Branch, ASRL and State 
Championships medals.

Amy joined the SLSCC Board as Director 
for Youth Activities and Membership in 
2020 where she continues along with her 
Board Managers in her role supporting 
and guiding our nippers, youth programs 
and members in the areas of retention, 
recognition and diversity.

An advocate for living an active beach, 
Amy loves to share the many benefits 
the surf life saving movement can offer 
including life-long friends, life-saving skills 
and many great ways in which our 
members can contribute to the surf 
community.

Darren Clarke
Director of Business Development

Darren joined the surf lifesaving movement
34 years ago, when he joined Avoca 
Beach SLSC nippers with his brother 
and sister.  Darren long enjoyed the 
competitive side of surf lifesaving, where 
he was a member of Central Coast and 
NSW representative teams on multiple 
occasions as well as a State and 
Australian champion. Over time, Darren 
transitioned into surf sports coaching and 
leadership roles with Avoca Beach SLSC, 
becoming a Patrol Captain at age 19 
and Patrolman of the Year in 2005. 

One of Darren’s proudest experiences in 
surf lifesaving was being part of a team 
of Avoca Beach SLSC members that 
travelled to Thailand in to deliver a 
lifesaving skills development program in 
response to the 2004 tsunami disaster. 

His experience in surf lifesaving also 
assisted Darren in becoming a 
professional lifeguard for Central Coast 
Council for 10 years as well as a 
becoming lifeguarding business advisor in 
the Balearic Islands in Spain in 2008. 

Darren joined the SLSCC Board of 
Directors in 2019 and remains passionate 
about building the Branch’s financial 
sustainability, membership levels as well 
as establishing SLSCC partnerships with 
businesses and government.  

David Unger
Director of Surf Sports

David joined Surf Life Saving in 1990, at 
Ocean Beach SLSC, enrolling his children 
in nippers to learn water safety. 

He has been a JAC Chairman (4 years), 
Club President (13 years), Branch Deputy 
JAC Chairperson (3 years), Branch 
Selector (4 Years), Branch Manager of 
Special Events (3 years) and Branch 
Director of Surf Sports (12 years). He 
was Patrolling Member, Patrol Captain for 
Ocean Beach and has received National 
Service Medal for patrolling. He is Life 
Member of Ocean Beach Juniors. Ocean 
Beach SLSC, Central Coast SLS 
and SLS NSW.

David holds a Bronze Medallion (current 
from 1990), First Aid, Silver Medallion 
Beach Management, Senior Officials 
(Level 3), Official Mentor, Official Facili-
tator, SLSA Alumni course recipient and 
many more over the years. 

David is very interested in surf sports but 
is passionate in surf lifesaving overall and 
believes in what it stands for. 
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Season Snapshot

		  2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22

	 Lifesaving					    					   

	 Rescues	 515	 475	 450	 530	 606

	 First Aid	 1,781	 898	 804	 1,500	 2,583

	 Preventative Actions	 19,006	 20,365	 22,191	 42,436	 15,513

	 Membership					   

	 Male	 4,455	 4,369	 4,496	 4,478	 4,592

	 Female	 3,695	 3,665	 3,835	 3,854	 4,041

	 Indeterminate	 2	 1		  5	 5

	 Total Membership	 8,152	 8,035	 8,331	 8,337	 8,638

	 Training					   

	 SLSA Awards	 4,066	 4,897	 5,107	 7,898	 9,225

	 Membership Table					   

	 Female	 3,695	 3,665	 3,835	 3,854	 4,041

	 Indeterminate	 2	 1		  5	 5

	 Male	 4,455	 4,369	 4,496	 4,478	 4,592

	 Grand Total	 8,152	 8,035	 8,331	 8,337	 8,638

	 SLS Club Participation  2021/2022 Life Saving Statistics					     	

	 SLS Club	 Membership	 Rescues	 Preventative Actions	 First Aid	 Beach Attendance	 Patrol Hours

	 Lakes Beach	 494	 28	 215	 74	 25001	 5744.29

	 Soldiers Beach	 365	 18	 2322	 31	 57728	 4537.92

	 North Entrance Beach	 288	 8	 230	 29	 5873	 3297.51

	 The Entrance Beach	 157	 8	 468	 42	 20144	 5036.09

	 Toowoon Bay	 744	 30	 250	 63	 67025	 6243.06

	 Shelly Beach	 477	 20	 561	 45	 48748	 7232.5

	 Wamberal	 523	 1	 252	 16	 16682	 4715.77

	 Terrigal	 948	 30	 1618	 1574	 172335	 7980

	 North Avoca	 660	 17	 259	 38	 33469	 6201.65

	 Avoca Beach	 1168	 263	 3162	 381	 201321	 7348.63

	 Copacabana	 441	 28	 432	 130	 70750	 4890.75

	 MacMasters Beach	 573	 28	 686	 29	 50773	 5345.01

	 Killcare	 424	 12	 649	 37	 33141	 4360

	 Ocean Beach	 554	 13	 732	 44	 71939	 6261.68

	 Umina Beach	 1027	 101	 3646	 50	 189443	 7669.08
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Governance

Role of the Board of SLSCC
The role of the Board is to be responsible 
to the membership base around relevance 
and sustainability of Surf Life Saving 
Central Coast. 

The Board meets monthly to report 
individual portfolios at a strategic level, 
to deliver on its objectives and goals.  
The board is ultimately responsible for the 
delivery of all activities of the organisation 
and controls governance.  They regularly 
review and discuss policy to ensure 
relevance to the clubs it serves.

The board is made of six elected members 
who have exposure in their specified 
portfolios and are considered to be the 
subject matter experts in this area.
The board also present to the Branch 
Council on a bi-monthly basis.

Role of Branch Council
The Branch Council is made up of the 
Club Presidents from each of the Central 
Coasts clubs.  It holds bi-monthly meetings 
along with the annual election meeting and 
annual general meeting.

The Branch Council are responsible for 
ensuring the board represents clubs 
effectively with relevant information and 
guidance to meet the needs of the diverse 
range of clubs.  

The Branch Council is responsible for 
the following”:-
	 •	 Election of Board of Directors
	 •	 Review of actions from Board to 
		  ensure relevance and sustainability 
		  of the organisation
	 •	 Provides the voice of the membership 
		  of clubs across the Central Coast

	 •	 Review of management reports and 
		  financial position of branch.
	 •	 Assist the board and/or CEO in their 
		  thoughts on the direction of the 
		  organisation and manage policy 
		  changes that affect the membership  
		  base.

Relationship with Management
The management of the Branch is 
completed under the supervision of the 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO).  The CEO 
is responsible to the board for all decisions 
affecting the delegated management.

The CEO is responsible for the operations 
of SLSCC and has authority for decisions 
around implementation of the strategy, 
whilst being aligned to the Board and their 
directive.  The CEO has close working 
relationship with the board members, 
meeting monthly with further dialogue and 
close working relationship with Branch 
President.
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Our Staff

Julie-Ann Fillingham
Lifesaving and Surf
Sports Officer

Julie-Ann joined Surf Life 
Saving in 2008 when her 
children were young nippers at 
Toowoon Bay. Julie-Ann gained 
her Bronze in 2009. 

She was Director of Lifesaving 
at Toowoon Bay for 2 seasons. 
Julie-Ann is a Bronze and IRB 
trainer. She patrols at Toowoon 
Bay and Competes for Shelly 
Beach.

Julie-Ann started working at 
SLSCC as a casual Community 
Education Instructor, that role 
turned into a full-time role as 
the Community Education 
Coordinator, she built the 
program to where it was a 
SLSNSW winner at their AOE 
for 2 years running. She now 
is the support officer for 
Education and Lifesaving.

Tom Simpson
Marketing and Membership
Development Officer

Tom joined the Surf Life Saving 
movement as a Nipper in 2003 
at Toowoon Bay SLSC and in 
2005 joined Shelly Beach SLSC 
to follow a surf sports pathway. 

As a rookie and youth member 
Tom gained new awards 
each season and at 18 was 
appointed as a patrol captain. 
Since then, he has also 
completed his Gold Medalion 
and RWC Courses.

At Surf Life Saving Central 
Coast he has continued to 
develop both the membership 
and marketing portfolios 
and has introduced various 
programs such as the Black 
Spot program, U15 
Development Program and 
growing engagement on 
social media platforms.

Michael Hyslop  
Club Development and
Education Officer

Michael joined Surf Life 
Saving in 2017, at Shelly Beach 
SLSC, after relocating with his 
family from Western Sydney.
 
Having his children enrolled in 
nippers to learn water safety 
was a huge priority as Michael’s 
original career was as a s
wimming coach. He has been 
a coach, age manager, junior 
Director of Surf Sports and 
also a uniform officer at 
Shelly Beach.

Michael holds a Bronze 
Medallion, First Aid, Advanced 
Resuscitation, Silver Medallion 
Beach Management and a 
Training Officer qualification.
 
Michael is passionate about 
all aspects of the SLS
movement and loves the 
community that SLS creates 
for everyone who is involved.

Jon Harkness
Chief Executive Officer

Jon joined Surf Lifesaving as 
a volunteer in 2002 at Shelly 
Beach SLSC as a parent and 
patrolling member.  He has 
had two children grow through 
nippers to seniors and was age 
manager for some 14 years. 
 
The development of skills for 
the youth in the club was a 
priority.  Following this he joined 
the club board as Director of 
Finance.He is a a patrol 
captain, holds the bronze 
medallion, silver medallion 
beach management and IRB 
driver.

He has a long-term career in 
finance and holds a Masters of 
Business Administration from 
Newcastle University.  He was 
appointed as Chief Executive 
Officer of Surf Life Saving 
Central Coast in February 2019.
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Our Office Bearers & Patrons
PATRON
Warren Lupica 
Shelly Beach & Branch Life Member

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Stuart Harvey	 President
Paul Duignan 	 Director of Education
Simon Cusack 	 Director of Lifesaving
Amy Fletcher	 Director of Youth 
		  Activities
David Unger	 Director of Surf Sports
Darren Clarke 	 Director of Business 
		  Development

BRANCH COUNCILLORS 
Sean Leicester 	 The Lakes
Jim Buckton  	 Soldiers Beach
Czes Lawicki 	 North Entrance
Greg Newton 	 The Entrance
Phillip Raymont 	 Toowoon Bay
Brad Glover 	 Shelly Beach	
Adam Phillips  	 Wamberal
Kevin Porter  	 Terrigal
Matt Slattery  	 North Avoca
Garry Clarke 	 Avoca Beach  
Adam Richards 	 Copacabana
Alan Blackman 	 MacMasters
Craig Sheppard 	 Killcare
Dean Slattery  	 Ocean Beach
Stephen Scahill 	 Umina

 
COMMITTEES AND PANELS 
 
Education Standing Committee
Bob Powell - Development Support Manager
Ramzy Fawzy - Lifesaving Education Manager
Rick Walker  - Tools and Systems Manager
Paul Dowdell -  Strategy Manager
Ash Capps	 Glenn Clarke
Paul Dowdell	 Andrew Duerden
Jarryd Edmonds	 Sue Hale
Lyn Drummond	 Larissa McIntyre
Stephen Pearson	 Tim Pittolo
Angela Argall	 Craig Adams
Rick Walker	 Keiren Paull

Lifesaving Standing Committee
Paul Sharpe - Support Services Manager
Gordon Smith  - RWC Operations Manager
Glenn Clarke - Equipment Manager
James Irwin  - UAV Rescue Manager
Craig Adams	 Mollie Murphy
Luke Hayter	 Brett Beswick
Aidan Bone	 Michael Cook	
Katie Dixon	 Joe Kanyasi
Steve Lee	 Paul Quick
Paul Robinson	 Peter Roden
Kenneth Sellers	 Shana Doughney
Colleen Harrison 

Member Services Standing Committee
Gail Rixom - Recruitment and Retention Manager
Jo Fraser - Nippers Manager
Kate Broadhurst - Diversity Manager
Wendy Walsh - Member Development and 
Accreditation Manager
Jordan Smith - Youth Manager
Jackie Sproll	 Jacqui Donadel
Sharon Falzon	 Steve Lee
Alison McNeill	 Julia Mitchell
Julie Redfern	 Gail Rixom
Dean Robb	 Dean Slattery

Surf Sports Standing Committee
Toni Jennar - Officials Manager
Chris Gathercole - Carnivals Manager
Chris Jones  - Representative Teams Manager
Shane Walker - Boats Manager
Graham Sherer - Gear & Equipment Manager
Craig Pollington - Special Events Manager
Aidan Bone	 John Bourne
David Brooks	 Andrew Collins
Rick Boylan	 Kylie Dickinson
Tiffany Molloy	 Tony Curran
Joel Green	 Rick Boylan
Gary Mitchell	 Shane Oakes
Rick Boylan	 Daniel Lockwood
Karen Harvey	 Dennis Ricketts
 
Surf Sports Management Team
Damien Benson - Head Coach 
Shelley Smith - Team Manager
Michael Hyslop  - Assistant Team Manager
Keaton Watts - Assistant Coach - (Water)
Michael Magurren - Assistant Coach - (Water)
Ryan Quick - Assistant Coach - (Water)
Kenn Borgesson - Assistant Coach - (Beach)
Dave Smith  - Assistant Coach - (Beach)
Lynn Smith - Chaperone
 
Branch Surf Sports Selection Committee 
Damien Benson 	 Chris Jones
Brett Harrod	 Shelley Smith

Surf Boats Panel
Shane Walker	 Phil Lytham
Mike Tamblyn	 Phil Herd
Maree Boulte	 Kevin Boutle
Phil Mclaren

Investment Committee
Darren Clarke	 Garry Mensforth
Shaun O’Farrell	 Jon Harkness

Constitution Committee 
Warren Lupica	 Phil Lytham    
 
Judiciary Committee 
Toni Jennar	 Warren Lupica
Phil Lytham 

Other Positions
Taperell Rutledge - Honorary Legal Advisors
Fortunity - Auditor
Murray Richards - Honorary Photographer

Staff 
Jon Harkness - Chief Executive Officer
Tom Simpson - Membership & Marketing Officer
Julie-Ann Fillingham - Lifesaving & Surf Sports 
Support Officer
Michael Hyslop - Education & Club 
Development Officer
 
Branch Life Members 
EA Martin*	 JW Roberts*
J Rosewell OAM*	 W Peterson*
R Pickett*	 R Field OAM*
J Pateman*	 R Callingham*
FT Payne*	 AB Whelpton AO
G Dibben*	 J Beasley,
B Norman OAM*	 R McLure*
EA Poole*	 A Duell*
F McGrory OAM*	 P Smith OAM*
R Stevens	 G Love*
K Bond*	 D Fitzroy
J Legge	 W Lupica
J Sharpe OAM	 K Stanford OAM*
D Thompson AM	 B Harrod
K Sellers	 A Peebles
G Lees OAM	 J MacFadyen
A Cameron	 S Harvey
J Myers	 C Laing OAM
T Jennar	 P James OAM
H Jones	 P Quick
G Andrews	 R Parsons
P Lemmon	 D Unger
D Lees OAM	 J Howick
Greg Boulton	 Peter Zalbergs
Donald Van Keimpema OAM
Robert Powell	 Ramzy Fawzy
Garry Mensforth	 Garry Clarke	
Brett Beswick	 Beris Meldrum
 (* Deceased) 
 
Board of Youth Activities 
G Andrew	 L Andrew*
D Austin	 K Bond*
T Faulkner	 H Jones
T Laird*	 A Lougher*
B Lougher	 D Grahame*
F McGrory OAM*	 M Moore
B Norman*	 J Sharpe OAM
R Snowdon	 C Spong
N Wallace*	 R Wallace*
W Ward*.                                                                                                                                              
            
(Note:  These members were honoured with 
Life Membership of the Board of Youth Activities 
prior to it becoming a sub-committee of Surf Life 
Saving Central Coast). 
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Mission
To save lives, create 

great Australians and 

build better communities 

on the Central Coast

Vision
To be recongnised as 

the leading aquatic 

safety service on

the Central Coast
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Central Coast Council Partnership
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast (SLSCC) 
has enjoyed a long and successful 
ongoing partnership with Central Coast 
Council which has allowed for the 
development and growth of Surf Life 
Saving on the Central coast and the 15 
Central Coast Clubs over many years.

The Central Coast Council and SLSCC 
have a unique relationship where Central 
Coast Council patrol beaches during the 
season Monday to Friday and SLSCC 
and its clubs patrol weekends and public 
holidays.  This situation allows both 
organisations a situation where they 
retain relevance and ability to perform 
duties to the ultimate capacity.  The 
partnership also creates great 
efficiencies with the joint share of vital 
lifesaving equipment and fleet of the 
latest rescue water craft (jet skis). This 
situation ensures both organisations 
are funded and supported with
 equipment at all times, especially in 
times of emergency and emergency 
equipment requirements.

The working relationship with Central 
Coast Council lifeguards and SLSCC is

the best and healthiest it has ever been 
and allows for seamless operations 
for the community at the 15 patrolled 
locations and unpatrolled locations both 
in standard patrolling hours and outside.  
Key focus areas over the past 12 months 
have been the notorious blackspots 
of The Entrance channel, Spoon Bay 
and Snapper Cave in Lake Munmorah 
National Park. 

Central Coast Council continues to 
support the maintenance on the 15 clubs 
in conjunction with the SLSCC which 
ensures our surf clubs are protected 
against the harsh conditions of being on 
the beach front.

With the ongoing support of the Central 
Coast Council, SLSCC is able to provide 
many activities which support 
community education. Unfortunately, 
in the 2021/2022 season some of our 
programs were unable to run due to the 
pandemic, however are returning 2022 
with vigor.  SLSCC will be actively 
delivering the following activities to 
support our joint community:

Surf Fun Day Program

An “on the beach” program designed for 
primary school children delivered during 
school terms 4 at Toowoon Bay, Terrigal 
and Umina Beaches. The program 
teaches children surf safety and sun 
protection whilst also showing them how 
to enjoy the beach in safety through 
participation in a mixture of activities. 

Beach Safe Program

Designed for children from pre-school 
age to primary school, the Beach Safe 
program comprises an in class 40 
minutes lecture on aquatic surf safety 
and awareness. 

Finally in the 2021/2022 season the 
support given by Central Coast Council 
enabled SLSCC to provide to its club’s 
significant investment in equipment used 
in the activities of lifesaving which has 
provided great benefit to both the clubs 
and community.

We look forward to the upcoming season 
and many more to come working within 
the realms of this best practice relation-
ship, which is the envy of many other 
branches and councils up and down the 
eastern coastline of NSW.



RESINC Rip Demonstration
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Over the season, with the support and 
funding from RESINC Solar, Surf Life 
Saving Central Coast were able to 
deliver rip demonstrations to the 
membership base and community.

These demonstrations were conducted 
by professional instructors in conjunction 
with patrols and rookies on beaches 
where there is continued risk of being 
caught in rips and in the notorious 
channel at The Entrance.

The demonstrations use highly visible 
dye used in the water, which is also 
used in search and rescue exercises by 
lifesavers, showing the volume of water, 
direction of rip and where it ends.  There 
is also commentary and live rescue 
scenarios conducted displaying how to 
act if caught in the rip.

These demonstrations are a vital 
education piece to ensure that the 
members of the public have the 
opportunity learn and understand what 
to do if caught in a rip and were a highly 
popular and visible activity.



Community Partnerships 

16

Community partnerships are paramount 
support for Surf Life Saving Central 
Coast.  SLSCC has been fortunate over 
the years to have local organisations 
continually choosing to invest in the 
organisations to give back to the locals 
and visitors to the coast.

Despite the difficult challenges faced by 
everyone in the past financial year, a key 
highlight was the renewal of a 
long-term major partnership with 
Newcastle Permanent Building society 
for another three-year period with further 
options.  This is an amazing partnership 
that has been in existence on the Central 
Coast for some 19 years and supports 
our junior activities along with Newcastle 
Permanent Junior Life Saver of the Year, 
Newcastle Permanent Youth 
Development Programs and the highly 
competitive Newcastle Permanent
Ironperson series.

In 2021 a new three-year partnership 
with long term supporters RESINC Solar 
was established   This enabled SLSCC 
to deliver 11 public rip demonstrations 
displaying the dangers of rips, how they 
operate and what to do if caught in a rip.
It is also pleasing to continue the strong 
relationship held with Freemasons on 
the Central Coast who have a keen 
interest in supporting youth sports and 
developing young adults.  Whilst this 
was the final year of this relationship, 
new agreements have subsequently
been executed to support similar 
programs along with the SLSCC Rookie 
Program.  This expansion of support is 
a natural fit for the offerings and we look 
forward to delivery of Rookie programs 
in the coming years Mingara Recreation 
club has been pivotal in many ways with 
support over the past season.  During 
the pandemic their support has been 
unwavering with pool hire, financial 
support for education programs and the 
amazing support they give for the biggest 
member recognition event on the Central 
Coast, being our annual Awards of 
Excellence, which is held in the 
Mingara ballroom.

SCA here on the Central Coast have 
assisted with public messaging via radio 
platforms to deliver some vital surf safety 
messages which has been amazing.  

The platform of local radio via Tripple 
M and Hit on the Central Coast has a 
massive reach.  This is again an ongoing 
relationship we value greatly.

Our staff, directors and teams are all 
fitted out by Goodgear who provide the 
ultimate in clothing, apparel and 
merchandise to support the SLSCC 
brand.  Their support has continued to be 
strong from a local family business who 
provide not only the “good gear” but the 
ultimate in service and support.

SLSCC is also guided financially by 
Fortunity Charted Accountants and
 Financial Planners who provide 
professional accounting and governance 
services to the Branch and its clubs, 
from day-to-day accounting to 
professional audit services.  They also 
provide investment advice to SLSCC for 
its ongoing investment strategy ensuring 
its sustainability.

Sharp DS on the Central Coast have 
been long term suppliers of photocopy 
and print services for SLSCC and have 
this year come on board as a partner in 
not only equipment, however financial 
support which has enabled branch 
to produce documents locally and 
continue with its ongoing goal of 
becoming paperless.

Grants
Surf Life Saving Central Coast has been 
successful in securing grants to support 
operations and programs giving access 
and equipment to continue growth in 
many areas.

Central Coast Leagues Club have been 
supporters for over 50 years and through 
Club Grants was able to support the 
purchase of one new jet ski along with 
vital buoyancy vests for RWC operators 
and education to our operators, both new 
and existing.

Through Central Coast Council, a grant 
was supported to give education to 
some 70 members to provide mental 
health first aid training, which assists our 
volunteer base to identify and manage 
members at times of need, especially in 
this time of pandemic.  This program is 
delivered both face to face and online via 
SLSNSW Acadamy.

Eight clubs here on the Central Coast 
run inclusive programs for nippers and 
a grant obtained via SLSCC from The 
Department of Social and Community 
Participation which enabled the purchase 
of equipment such as tents, rescue and 
nipper boards and specialised ear muffs 
for participants.

Our partners are essential to our role 
and our ability to continue to keep our 
community safe, along with being able 
to continue to develop programs to 
educate and grow our volunteer 
membership base.  We thank them 
for their commitment and support 
of our organisation.

 



Black Spot Awareness Program
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast is proud 
to be able to be able to keep the Central 
Coast community safe at our patrolled 
beaches. However, each season our 15 
clubs and Support Operators regularly 
respond to incidents which are away from 
our patrolled area. 

The pandemic brought its unique 
challenges, one being an increase in 
beach visitation across the entire coastline 
and another an increase in the number 
of people moving to the Central Coast.  
These factors, on top of the limited 
availability of parking at a patrolled 
location, meant more and more visitors 
were exploring unpatrolled locations. 
These observations from our members 
are backed up by the Annual Coastal 
Water Safety released by SLSA, where in 
the 2020/21 report, it was noted that over 
50% of all drownings occurred within 5km 
from a patrolled location. 

This risk was also identified in the Water 
Safety Strategy 2030. This publication 
outlines Australia’s National Water Safety 
till 2030. The aim of the strategy is to 
reduce drownings by 50% by 2030. Our 
Black Spot Community education program 
directly relates to one of the six Coastal 
Water Strategies outlined within the report 
- identifying black spot locations and im-
plementing drowning prevention programs 
to mitigate known risks.

With beaches anticipated to have record 
numbers of visitors again, our volunteer 
lifesavers saw an opportunity to engage 
with visitors and provide valuable water 
safety education about where they are 
swimming. The biggest benefit of the 
Black Spot Program is it provides highly 
local and tangible knowledge about the 
unpatrolled location and how to stay safe 
in and around the water. 

The feedback received whilst delivering
this water safety message was very 
positive from the volunteer lifesavers on 
patrol as they found it as an opportunity 
to open a conversation about the dangers 
of the location without having to lecture 
the members of the public. At Pearl Beach 
the program has been so well received by 
the local community, that they run regular 
water talks for the community, using the 
Pearl Beach brochure. 

Currently in circulation there are 
brochures for:
	 •	 Blue Bay
	 •	 North Shelly
	 •	 Spoon Bay
	 •	 Terrigal Lagoon
	 •	 Avoca Lagoon/ Bend
	 •	 Cochrane Lagoon
	 •	 Pearl Beach



Support Operations 2021-2022

18

The support operations team consists of 
our Duty Officers and Rescue Water Craft 
Operators (RWC).

Our Branch Duty Officers are a dedicated 
team of highly experienced lifesavers, who 
patrolled 859 hours over the patrol season. 
This team does an amazing amount of 
work for SLSCC and our 15 clubs. These 
members not only dedicate many hours for 
their own Surf Clubs, they also contribute 
at Branch and at a State level. The Duty 
Officers attend all major incidents, in and 
out of season, after hours and work closely 
with Police and other emergency services 
coordinating SLS assets in Search and 
Rescue situations. This season the team 
consisted of 18 x Duty Officers who 
delivered the following: -

	 •	 816.5 patrol hours, which doesn’t 
		  include approx. 100 hours (combined) 
		  contributed assisting with the 2 flood 
		  events in February / March & June.
	
•	59 x 13SURF incidents of which 6 
		  were high priority response outside of 
		  patrolled locations.

We also welcomed three new 
probationary Duty Officers in Erin Clarke, 
Matthew Calbert & Anthony Jones.
Our RWC team have again excelled in 
their operations responding to callouts 
outside of patrol hours & away from 
patrolled locations.  This team is highly 
skilled and trained to the highest level 
enabling this vital role to deliver 
outstanding service to the community 
they serve.

A major highlight this in 2021/2022 has 
been the recognition at national level of 
Lynette Vuradin of Shelly Beach, as an 
SLSA medal recipient on her first patrol 
and as part of the Avoca Beach mass 
rescue in January 2022.

For the Branch Duty Officers and RWC 
Operators it is a big ask being away from 
their families for multiple days & these 
members also patrol at their respective 
clubs, which displays incredible commit-
ment and professionalism.

Thank you to Katie Dixon, Arron Camp, 
Warren Evrard, Stuart Harvey, Graham 
Sherer & Shanan White who have all 
decided to take a step back from their Duty 
Officer roles for personal or other reasons. 
Your service over the many years along 
with your vast knowledge & experience 
will be greatly missed.

This season we had 57 RWC Operators 
covering the coastline of the Central Coast 
from Munmorah National Park in the north 
to Umina in the south.  The team also 
trained 7 new operators in the off season 
ready for the 2022/2023 season. 



Branch Pool Rescue Program
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Since the early 2000’s Surf Life Saving 
Central Coast has been introducing and 
developing members in Pool Rescue 
through the Annual Pool Challenge event. 

Prior to COVID in 2019 the first pool 
rescue clinic was hosted by our club pool 
coaches who continued to engage junior 
members throughout and develop 
their skills for the State and National 
Championships. Throughout the pandemic 
the team continued to expand the program 
to include a clinic and a Branch 
Championships and in 2021 we hosted the 
only pool rescue carnival within NSW.  

Pool Rescue events, while unique, have 
a very real lifesaving element to them. 
The events look like swimming races until 
competitors dive down and surface with 
a manikin or stand on the blocks with fins 
and tubes tied to them. All these additional 
elements to these swimming events bring 
to life how lifesavers perform real life 
rescues in all bodies of water. 

Due to its unique nature, it provides our 
members with an interest in continuing to 
develop as lifesavers and maintain their 
swimming fitness throughout the winter 
period which assists them as they 
progress to their next award or their next 
rescue incident.

Each season our coaches host a clinic 
held at the start of the winter season to 
re-introduce the sport and develop club 
coaches as they transition back to the 
pool environment. The clinics have four 
rotations which focus on a specific skill 
of pool rescue, whether it is carrying a man-
ikin by their side, towing a manikin, diving 
with fins and tube or throwing a rope. 

The Branch Championships provide Central
Coast athletes the opportunity to practice
their skills in a racing environment 

before competing at the State and National
Championships. Since the first carnival, 
which was held in 2019 as a development 
competition for clinic participants, the 
carnival has continued to grow in events 
and athlete participation.  

Throughout the entire program the lead 
coaches have continued to develop 
athletes, new coaches and officials within 
the sport. Through this process 
the program has seen our coaches 
develop to become SLSNSW Head Pool 
Rescue Coach, officials progress from 
junior to senior roles and multiple athletes 
making the NSW team. 

This development progress is a crucial 
indicator of success as the Central Coast 
continues to lead NSW in this unique 
sport, we call Pool Rescue. 



SLSCC Flood Response 2022
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SLSCC 2022 Flood Response
In February 2022 an intense rain band 
formed across the eastern seaboard. 
This weather system brought an enormous 
amount of rain in a very short period of 
time causing flooding across various 
regions of NSW. Our own SLSCC 
volunteer lifesavers were deployed to 
the Shoalhaven district in preparation 
for a flood emergency as the weather 
forecast predicted this area would be 
heavily impacted by the torrential 
downfall. These lifesavers spent over 
48 hours assisting in the flood response 
efforts. 

Within the same window of time the 
forecast changed and began moving up 
the coast to impact the areas of Western 
Sydney, Central Coast and Hunter Valley. 
Our second team of volunteer lifesavers 
were tasked with assisting in door 
knocking and evacuations in low lying 
areas of Tuggerah Lakes. Our lifesavers 
also assisted in completing rapid building 
damage assessments with NSW Fire 
and Rescue. 

A third team of lifesavers were then tasked 
to assist in the Hunter Valley between 
Singleton and Maitland as floodwaters 
rose in this area assisting in evacuations, 
transportation and re-supply of food, water 
and medication. 

The next deployments were to Wisemans 
Ferry, Lower Portland, St Albans, 
Laughtondale, Gunderman and Spencer 
areas where our lifesavers were tasked 
with assisting SES and the ADF again with 
welfare checks, re-supply of food, water, 
medical assistance and medication. 

In these weather events the logistics 
and tasking of all our Surf Life Saving 
assets originate from the Sydney SES 
Headquarters at Rhodes. Due to the 
longevity and involvement of Surf Life 
Saving in responding to this weather event 
some of our senior lifesaving members 
were deployed to the SES Headquarters 
where they assisted the co-ordination and 
deployment of volunteer lifesavers in the 
Camden and Liverpool areas. 

As our members were cleaning up and 
recovering from this major natural disaster 
another intense rain band formed over 
the eastern seaboard in May. This time 
Western Sydney and the Hunter Valley 
were impacted and our members were 
tasked once again to support the SES 
in the Tuggerah Lakes, Spencer and 
Gunderman areas. Their assistance 
continued over 5 days with tasking such 
as welfare checks, re-supply of food, 
water, medication and medical assistance.

Some members of our Surf Life Saving 
Family in the Far North Coast branch lost 
everything in the February – March flood 
event and my thoughts go out to these 
members and their families as they rebuild 
their lives and homes.

I would like to thank all of our Surf Life 
Saving Central Coast members who 
assisted in both flood events. Surf Life 
Saving comes under Emergency Services 
as an organisation, but we must remember 
that Surf Life Saving is a “Support Agency” 
to the “Combat Agencies”. E.G Police, 
Fire, Ambulance, RFS and SES.
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Achievements 

Lifesaving

•	 Zero drownings on the Central Coast 
	 patrolled beaches despite a 34% 
	 increase in visitation to the Central 
	 Coast beaches on weekends and 
	 public holidays

•	 8,338 active members across 15 clubs,
	  with geographic span of 85km

•	 1,313,007 visitors to our beaches 
	 (34% increase on previous season)

•	 1,500 first aids actions

•	 43,000 preventative actions

•	 648 rescues

•	 94,742 patrolling hours

•	 Proactively supported clubs by having 
	 an information hub, guiding clubs 
	 towards operations under new 
	 conditions.

•	 Renewal of a community partnership 
	 which funded $45,000 towards 
	 equipment, including a jet ski, 
	 uniforms, storage lockers and 
	 specialized equipment to support 
	 the RWC team and Duty Officers.  

•	 Equipment is maintained to best 
	 practice standards ensuring SLSCC is 
	 rescue ready 365 days a year.

•	 Three rounds of patrol audits 
	 conducted across all clubs.

•	 100% club gear inspections completed

•	 All 15 Clubs continue to patrol 
	 Saturday, Sunday and public holidays, 
	 entirely by volunteers

•	 Held a RWC pre-season training and 
	 education day at Snapper Cave 

•	 SLSNSW SOPS search and rescue 
	 procedures followed

•	 53 RWC Operators with four new 
	 inductees

•	 18 active duty officers

•	 NSW Rescue of the Year awarded to 
	 the The Lakes SLSC – November 2020
	
Education 

•	 Hosted a SLSNSW Academy 
	 Advanced First Aid Course

•	 Facilitated along with Terrigal SLSC, 
	 a SLSNSW Academy Remote First Aid 	
	 Course.

•	 Created a branch wide CTO WhatsApp
	 group to ensure instant communication
	 and information sharing amongst club
	 and branch CTO’s.

•	 Created and implemented a COVID 
	 Safe Patrol audit/competition

•	 Designed and created education 
	 videos for promotional purposes that 
	 were shared on SLSCC and club 
	 social media platforms to promote 
	 SMBM, SMAR, Bronze and SRC 
	 courses

•	 Transferred to an online filing system 
	 for course paperwork to reduce the 
	 impact on the environment

•	 Ran a branch based New SRC/BM 
	 induction evening to insure 100% of 
	 our TAF’s completed the new Bronze/
	 SRC update

•	 7 SLSCC candidates were on the first 
	 course held for the new training 
	 officer’s course

•	 Inducted new Trainer’s, Assessors and 
	 Facilitators - 8 trainers, 6 assessors 
	 and 7 facilitators

•	 Courses Branch Wide
	 o	 63 Bronze Courses – 
		  280 new Bronze Medallion holders
	 o	 31 SRC Courses – 
		  204 new SRC holders
	 o	 31 ART Courses – 
		  140 new ART holders
	 o	 18 IRB Crew Courses – 
		  73 new IRB Crew holders
	 o	 13 IRB Driver Courses – 
		  27 new IRB Drivers
	 o	 4 SMBM Courses – 
		  45 new SMBM holders
	 o	 2 SMAR Courses – 
		  20 new SMAR holders
	 o	 1 Gold Medallion Course – 
		  3 new Gold Medallion holders

•	 Proficiencies Branch Wide
	 4,264 Lifesaving Award proficiencies 
	 including:
	 o	 2,582 Bronze
	 o	 352 SRC
	 o	 864 ART

Surf Sports

•	 13 local carnivals to cater to the 
	 training and development needs of all 
	 competitors across all age groups from 
	 juniors to masters

•	 Ran three rounds of the Newcastle 
	 Permanent Ironperson series – 
	 expended to include U19 – Masters 
	 categories

•	 Ran three rounds of the Board 
	 and Ski Series

•	 Ran seven rounds of the Streets 
	 Boat Series 

•	 45 National Medals

•	 125 State Medals

•	 Conducted three Lifesaving Event 
	 development days across the Central 
	 Coast 

•	 Conducted Pool Rescue 
	 Development Program 

•	 Ran first Branch Pool Rescue 
	 Carnival June 2021

Membership 

•	 70 members attended Women in 
	 Lifesaving Luncheon – celebrating 40 
	 years since females were able to be 
	 active members

•	 23 members recognised at SLSCC 		
	 Awards of Excellence

•	 7 members recognised at SLSNSW 
	 Awards of Excellence

•	 Youth Programs
	 o	 Four activities for the Youth 
		  Leadership Program – 
		  Nipper Education Session, SLS
		  Support Services Trip, Tree Tops, 
		  Junior Search and Rescue 
		  Experience
	 o	 Development Camp
	 o	 Condensed program to one day 
		  due COVID 19 – participants planned 	
		  and implemented mini project at Club 	
		  over the season

•	 Community Education

	 o	 16,000 students reached
	 o	 Modified program established for 
		  inclusive classes
	 o	 4,140 Students at Beach Smart Talks 	
		  in Schools. These included support 
		  units in all schools
	 o	 3,300 students’ participating in surf 
		  fun days, broken into 2,371 primary 
		  students and 929 secondary students
	 o	 85 students participated in the 
		  customized ASPECT program.
	 o	 Specialised presentation to the 
		  DALE Support Unit at St Phillips 
		  Christian College
	 o	 Central Coast also funds with partners 
		  $90,000 worth of surf safety and rock 
		  fishing Radio and Television 
		  advertisements 

•	 Nippers

	 o	 15 clubs ran successful Nipper 
		  programs
	 o	 100% clubs innovated to COVID 
		  restrictions 
	 o	 Eight Clubs on the Central Coast 
		  have Inclusive programs
	 o	 $35K in funding secured by SLSCC 
		  to support Inclusive Programs



H
ig

h
li

g
h

ts

23

Club & 
Branch



Our Season Highlights
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2361 Patrolling members across 15 
clubs, with a geographic span of 85km.  
1,183,000 visitors, 2583 first aid actions, 
and 15,313 preventative actions, 606 
rescues, 8382 patrolling hours.

Members from across the Central Coast 
assisted with flood response across the 
Hunter and Hawkesbury area in the 
February Floods.

Zero lives lost between the flags for the 
season. 

The RWC team consist of 62 operators 
in total with 8 new operators inducted 
into the team, including now three female 
operators. 28 Support Operators across 
the coast.

Conducted Patrol audit/competition 
between clubs for education and best 
practice purpose.

Our Trainers, Assessors and Facilitators 
completed 9222 education awards being 
gained (this includes junior awards) and 
5712 members completed 9006 annual 
skills maintenance requirements.

SLSCC implemented a strategy to train 
all 580 ART holders in the new First Aid 
Units and ART upgrade.  This strategy will 
result in the branch seeing 4 new First Aid 
Facilitators

SLSCC ran Mental Health First Aid Cours-
es for its members. The branch trained 
over 50 new mental health first aiders. 

SLSCC has been a strong advocate and 
worked closely with SLSLNSW to establish 
a new operating rhythm for TAF pathways. 
This has resulted in quarterly courses now 
being offered for both new trainers and 
assessors. 

Surf Sports completed 13 carnivals trialing 
different short sharp programs for juniors.  
Three rounds of the Newcastle 
Permanent Iron person series.  

In competition, Central Coast Competitors 
won 5 Australia Open Medals, 18 Austra-
lian Masters Medals, 2 Australian Youth 
Medals.

Branch held Pool Rescue development 
and Branch Championships on the Central 
Coast.

Held 4 Youth Activations and Leadership 
programs for uder13 to under 19’s 
including a camp to Pacific Palms staying 
two nights at the Surf Club.

Eight clubs ran inclusive nipper programs 
support with equipment and tents from 
SLSCC.  Branch inclusive nipper carnival 
held in February at Avoca.

Renewal of community partnership in 
February to support the purchase of a 
Branch ISUZU support vehicle to 
enhance the fleet to deliver support across 
the geographic footprint and community 
education.

Commenced “Black Spot” education 
between clubs extending services to 
unpatrolled locations across the coast 
educating public on the dangers in these 
locations.  This included brochures of 
hazards promoting community safety.

11 Community Rip Demonstrations at 
various locations including notorious 
Entrance Channel.

2361
Patroling Members

15
Central Coast Clubs

1,183,000
Visitors to our beaches

2583
First Aid Actions

15,313
Preventative Actions

606 
Rescues

8382
Patroling Hours

0
Lives Lost



25



28

Central Coast Surf Life Saving Clubs

Avoca
	 •	 Garry Clarke will be stepping down after 
		  20 years as President and prior to that,
		  8 years with Nipper executive.

	•	 Over 200 rescues being performed in 
		  patrol hours and many others outside 	
		  of patrol time. A number of these 
		  rescues have been recognised with 
		  Branch and Australian awards. 

	•	 Thank you to all patrol members we 
		  acknowledge your efforts and 
		  commitment you make to provide a 
		  safe environment for the community. 

	 •	 The club continues to support 
		  members with free training courses to 
		  upskill in lifesaving. 

	•	 Avoca Beach Members also assisted 
		  in patrolling at Entrance Beach and 
		  Pacific Palms Surf Clubs during the 
		  season. 

	•	 In instruction and assessing Jason 
		  Lauder has led a strong team.

	•	 We thank Central Coast Council for 
		  their continued support with lifesaving 
		  services and building maintenance .

	•	 As a club we continue our approach 
		  of assisting council by providing
		 additional funds to maintain the 
		  building.

	•	 Avoca SLSC thanks SLSA, SLSNSW
		 and SLSCC and their sponsors for their
		  ongoing support.

	•	 We thank our Gold Sponsors for their 
		  continued support.

	•	 We welcomed to the club, Sara Lee
		 who support us with fundraising 
		  opportunities.

	•	 We acknowledge the contributions of 
		  our silver and bronze sponsors.

	•	 Congratulations to club and Branch
		 major award winners for their 
		  contributions to the club. 

	•	 It was great to see our Lizards 
		  contribute with a few activities to 
		  support the club. 

	•	 Our Golf Day returned, organized by 
		  Chris Tasker and Garry Clarke.

	•	 Our ‘Moran Rocks to Rocks’ again 
		  encountered issues with weather but 
		  ran a reduced event. 

	 •	 As usual our Ladies Auxiliary this year 
		  donating a new IRB to the club.

	•	 The weather impacted the club in many 
		  ways. We thank all members, 
		  coordinated by Stuart Harvey, that 
		  assisted in cleaning up, sandbagging, 
		  and removing damaged items. 

	•	 Athletes in the kayaking programs 
		  achieved outstanding levels: national 
		  and Olympic teams. Lachlan Tame and 
		  Riley Fitzsimmons - Tokyo Olympics. 	
		  National Squads Ella Beere, Fletcher 
		  Armstrong and Natalia Drobot.

	•	 I would like to thank The Sunsets 
		  Committee, Paul Ouradnick, Emma 
		 Dennis, Kylie Hoban, Jack Leary, and 
		  Elayna McKay for their support in 
		  making the commercial operations 
		  function. 

	•	 Building upgrades included, new 
		  storage on The stage, refurbished Life 
		  Saving areas and the floor in the 
		  auditorium was renewed.

	•	 We hosted Nippers Branch, which was 
		  hampered by weather, with Avoca 
		  Beach winning the overall point score. 

	•	 Two of our boat crews won Gold at 
		  ASRL while Natalia Drobot, Ella Beere, 
		  Mia Cracknell and Pearl McQueen 
		  were medalists at Aussies. Special 
		  congratulations to Alice Laurence on 
		  winning Gold in Masters. 

	•	 Thank you to our coaches and trainers 
		  that put in time to maintain our level of 
		  success need to be congratulated.

	•	 Thank you to the executive team for 
		  their support during difficult 
		  circumstances and appreciate the 
		  time and knowledge that each has 
		  contributed to the club. 

	•	 Special honors were awarded to a 
		  number of club members this season. 
		  Jeff Barnes and Brett Beswick were 
		  awarded Life Membership of Avoca 
		  Beach SLSC while Garry Clarke and 
		  Brett Beswick were awarded Life 
		  Membership of Central Coast Surf Life 
		  Saving. Con Ryan was awarded an 
		  OAM for his contribution to the 
		  community in several areas.

Copacabana
	 •	 Our mission was again a success with 
		  no lives lost on our beach. 

	•	 Thank you, Jo Fraser, – Vice President 
		  of Lifesaving operations – supported 
		  many areas of the club and 
		  implemented the all requirements 
		  over the season. 

	•	 Thank you, Michael Vice President of 
		  People and Culture - guided our 3 
		  yearly Strategic Plan and led the team 
		 who implemented our new Constitution. 
	•	 Thank you Briohny Kennedy - Director 
		  of Administration provided a new 
		  website, reintroduced our newsletter, 
		  digitised our files and helped pull off a 
		  couple of great Senior Preso’s. 

	•	 Pivoted into alternative revenues 
		  streams as we manage a very dynamic 
		  business environment. 

	•	 Introduced our KoWorks partnership,
		  potentially a future proofer for our club
		 and negotiate a new sub-lease with the 
		  team from Arties. 

	•	 Nippers was a success with Kelly Henry
		 making it a great season.

	•	 Surf Sports was strong again and 
		  guided by the wisdom of David Brooks.

	•	 Built a small team of trainers to make 
		  sure we have fresh patrolling members 
		  each year. 

	•	 DA approval to move the First Aid room.

Killcare
	 •	 Vales: Norm Little who joined us from 
		  Maroubra at a point when we had only 
		  20 active members and he and Sue 
		  Purcell were instrumental in building 
		  that back up.

	•	 Vale: Bill ‘Billy Bentlegs’ Sanders, a 
		  distinguished boatie and sweep from 
		 the 60’s and 70’s.
	  
	 •	 Vale: Ruth Dunlop, a stalwart of the 
		  Ladies Auxiliary through the 1950’s. 

	•	 Killcare rose the challenges this 
		  season, overcoming travel restrictions, 
		  increased attendance to the beach, 
		  dangerous surf, record rainfall, water 
		  pollution, debris.

	•	 No matter what was thrown at us, we 
		  fulfilled our promise and were ready to 
		  react as best we could, keeping the 
		  safety and well-being of our patrollers 
		  top of mind. 

	•	 Our core mission is to make sure that 
		  everyone who comes to Killcare Beach 
		  on our watch goes home again and we 
		  can tick that one off. 

	 •	 12 rescues, and 

	•	 649 documented preventative actions. 

	•	 Thank you to our Directors of Lifesaving
		 Matt Hayter and Luke Hayter who spent
		  an enormous number of hours plugging 
		  the holes that covid and other issues 
		  left. 

	 •	 Thank you Patrol Captains who take on
		 the extra responsibility of being in 
		  charge of patrols and deciding whether 
		  to make the vow that we do when we 
		  put the flags up. 
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	 •	 Welcomed two new Life Members this 
		  season; Nic Urie, Pete ‘Bags’ Bagnall.

	 •	 Nippers under the leadership of Emily 
		  Buckley, ran with lots of QR codes and 
		  disinfectant and largely thanks to Scott 
		  Leivesley, Deb Scarlett and Debs Haig.

	•	 We graduated 23 new SRC’s - the 
		  largest group of Rookies in anyone’s 
		  memory this club has seen. 

	•	 Special recognition needs to go to Deb 
		  Scarlett who saw her rowdy bunch 
		  from U6’s nippers graduate from the 
		  Nipper program.  

	•	 Congratulations to the winner of the 
		  JM Macfadyen Rookie of the year, 
		  Alex McCoombe Lopez.

	•	 Our Director of Education, Stephen 
		  Pearson, did a truly magnificent job 
		  in a very complex landscape. 

	•	 New Bronze 5 

	•	 New IRB drivers 8 

	•	 New Crew 3 

	•	 New SMAR 1

	•	 Killcare is aiming to build up our own 
		  stock of trainers and assessors but in 
		  the meantime we are reliant on our 
		  friends from neighbouring clubs to 
		  assist. 

	 •	 Thank you to Tim Pitollo from Terrigal 
		  SLSC and Jason Smith from Ocean 
		  Beach SLSC. 

	•	 Many Sport events were cancelled this 
		  season including State, Interbranch 
		  and club champs. 

	•	 Our new masters, Tony Brown, in 
		  his first ever carnival at Branch 
		  Champs, picked up the gold, silver and 
		  bronze set on the beach. 

	•	 Congratulations to our admin team 
		 of Heather Pate and Director of Finance
		 Therese Buckley for their work through 
		  the entire season but particularly 
		  on achieving a clean bill of health in the 
		  SLSNSW audit and an outstanding 
		  financial result for the year. 

	•	 Thank you Zac Webb who will be 
		  stepping down as junior club captain 
		  next season.

	•	 Thank you to our major sponsor Belle 
		  Property Killcare. 

	•	 Thank you to our local, state and 
		  federal governments along with 
		  SLSCC, SLSNSW and SLSA all of 
		  whom have also been integral to our 
		  continued operation.

MacMasters
	 •	 The Club was guided by the fantastic 
		  work of the Board members and 
		  Managers who each gave so much 
		  time and hard work to keep all the 
		  Club’s activities running smoothly. 

	•	 Our patrol members who formed 
		  12 Patrols this year.

	•	 Our membership numbers were 
		  maintained at healthy levels despite 
		  the challenges that faced the Club. 

	•	 Total membership - 563 

	•	 181 patrol members

	•	 162 junior members

	•	 18 life members and 

	•	 202 associate members

	•	 Finances were very well managed 
		  through a difficult year and we finished 
		  the year with a strong balance sheet, 
		  health income streams and a sound 
		  profit. 

	 •	 Undertook major improvements to the 
		  club house, including a new tile roof, 
		  the complete repainting of all external 
		  area, repairs to damaged roof timbers, 
		  new roller doors plus other necessary 
		  maintenance items.

	•	 Our surf life saving equipment was 
		  refreshed and updated.

	•	 Junior activities had successful year.

	•	 Emily Rose named Central Coast 
		  Junior Life Saver of the Year, a 
		  fantastic effort.

	 •	 Our boat crews continued to perform 
		  at all levels of competition including 
		  several crews at the Aussie Titles 
		  and had a strong year. 

	•	 Hosted the Hunter and Central Coast 
		  surf boat carnival.

North Avoca
	 •	 This season has certainly had its 
		  challenges. COVID, Tsunamis, rain, 
		  floods, debris, more rain, more floods, 
		  building works, large surf and water 
		  quality.

	•	 Our building took a hit when the 
		  renovation of the front uncovered 
		  structural issues.  

	 •	 Our members rose above and the club 
		  had a VERY successful year. A growth 
		  in membership, a strong financial 
		  position, and representation at local 
		  right through to national levels. Our 
		  lifesavers became more skilled 
		  attending a number of courses and got 
		  out there in the community. 

	 •	 Induction of a new Life Member, 
		  Jackie Sproll.

	 •	 Our members aren’t just involved here 
		  on our beach, they are embedded 
		  all over the community wherever they 
		  go. Work, school, sports and travel, you 
		  can find a North Avoca member sharing 
		  our club culture and skills. 

	 •	 The Easter Door knock with special 
		  guest Easter Bunny are a great 
		  testimony to this ideal. 

	 •	 Our members performed rescues of 
		  people in trouble at other beaches, 
		  when they were just there having a surf 
		  with mates. 

	•	 Our lifesavers again had no lives lost 
		  on our watch.

	•	 Congratulations to Colleen and Ken 
		  leading our lifesaving section, and 
		  our Patrol captains and teams for such 
		  an awesome job done throughout the 
		  season. 

	•	 Sport obviously took a big hit this year. 
		  Our athletes rose to the top of their 
		  fields again. Congratulations to all our 
		  athletes for representing us with pride 
		  and courage. 

	•	 Our youth again showed their 
		  commitment to the club, great young 
		  Aussies that are doing great things not 
		  only for our club but the entire 
		  community. 

	 •	 North Avoca Youth Program was 
		  recognised at the SLSCC Award night.

	•	 I’d like to thank our sponsors and 
		  donors for their ongoing and in some 
		  cases, multiple generations of support 
		  for our club. We are truly fortunate to 
		  have you supporting us. 

	•	 Congratulations to Kate for her award 
		  at SLSCC, Administrator of the year, 
		  2 years in a row as a branch winner 
		  and definitely a worthy recipient. 

	 •	 New patrol trailer full of the best 
		  equipment.

	•	 Upgraded patrol room, club windows 
		  and doors. 

	•	 280 nippers 

	•	 Congratulations to all of our Club award
		 winners, the representative results and 
		  thank you to each member for 
		  embracing our club culture and making 
		  our club such a great place to be a 
		  part of. 
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Central Coast Surf Life Saving Clubs

North Entrance
	 •	 This year a fresh team lead the Club 
		  out of COVID and into a bigger, better, 
		  stronger, and safer future. 

	•	 We had success in competition at both 
		  Junior and Masters levels. 

	•	 We welcomed two graduates from 
		  Nippers to the open athlete ranks. 

	•	 We celebrated a safe patrolling season.

	•	 All our visitors made it home safe and 
		  sound to their families. 

	•	 30 First Aid incidents.

	•	 12 Rescues. 

	•	 Just under 250 preventative actions.

	•	 Towards the end of the season, poor 
		  weather and water quality which 
		  disrupted many of our plans and 
		  our actions on the beach.

	•	 We managed to see the season out 
		  without the need for Branch assistance 
		  in patrols.

	•	 We welcomed 4 SRC graduates from 
		  last year to our Bronze Medallion ranks. 

	•	 We started a series of IRB training 
		  programmes to teach and improve 
		  our rescue techniques at Crew and 
		  Driver levels.
 
	•	 We now proudly boast 3 UAV pilots 
		  amongst our membership with Jay 
		  Davidson joining Lachlan Smith and 
		  Patrick Jacobs. 

	•	 We have begun a process of 
		  replenishing and modernising our Club 
		  equipment; new emergency 
		  preparedness equipment and 
		  competition gear. 

	•	 We thank Janet Lyndsay for her hard 
		  work in securing funding through 
		  various grant applications. We now 
		  have new boards and skis for our 
		  growing number of Masters athletes 
		  and our youngsters transitioning to 
		  senior competition. 

	•	 We are grateful to Clubs NSW and in 
		  particular, Wyong Leagues who 
		  graciously provided the necessary 
		  funding for an adjustable ski. 		
	 •	 The Club bar and Function Centre 
		  facilities have undergone various 
		  improvements, with both cool rooms 
		  upgraded, new bar taps, offering a 
		  greater range of products for our 
		  members and clients, and our largest 
		  upgrade was that of the Function 
		  Centre itself with new acoustic panelling
		 installed after the successful grant 
		  application organised by Janet. 

	 •	 As a Board and JAC, we collectively 
		  appreciate receiving feedback and 
		  suggestion from the vast experience 
		  of our members and what has come 
		  through is an undeniable passion 
		  people have for our Club. 

	•	 Our Volunteer of the year, 
		  Malcolm Johnston.

	•	 Our Club Captain’s Award recipient 
		  is Ben Stadelmann.

	•	 Club Person of the Year Award 
		  Jules Mitchell.

	 •	 We acknowledge the ongoing 
		  relationships with our local Lions and 
		  Progress groups, our long-term 
		  sponsors in Scott and Des Laing, 
		  LaingCon, Laurie and Evelyn Littlefield 
		  from Dunleith Caravan Park, and Paul 
		  Green from Slimes Surf. 

	 •	 Our thanks to Caleb and his staff from 
		  HipPocket for looking after all our 
		  clothing requirements.

	•	 We recognise new sponsors East 
		  Coast Surfboards.

	•	 We acknowledge the support of our 
		  service partners, Central Coast Council 
		  and their Lifeguard Service, particularly 
		  during the massive storms and erosion 
		  and the staff and Board of Directors at
		   Surf Lifesaving Central Coast.

Ocean Beach
	 •	 This was Ocean’s Beach 100th Season 
		  serving the Peninsula. 

	•	 This season 6,261 patrol hours at our 
		  beach servicing 72,000 beachgoers.  

	 •	 Assisted other clubs with patrols at 
		  The Entrance and Pacific Palms.  

	 •	 13 rescues.

	•	 44 first aid. 

	•	 732 preventative actions.

	•	 9 new Bronze holders. 

	•	 Total Membership to 528 Members.

	•	 Notable mention for Jamie Cairns, who 
		  amassed 294.75 personal patrol hours! 

	•	 68 Members achieving 100% of their 
		  rostered patrol hours.

	•	 252 senior awards and junior awards. 

	•	 I must also thank our Parent and Peak 
		  bodies that provide ongoing support 
		  and mentoring, Surf Life Saving 
		  Central Coast, Surf Life Saving NSW, 
		  Surf Life Saving Australia, The NSW 
		 and Federal Governments.  

	 •	 On the competition front, gained medals
		  at Branch, State and National 
		  Championships. 

	•	 A big thank you to all of our Water 
		  Safety volunteers and Officials. 

	 •	 Credit to the Junior Activities team for 
		  the hard work they have placed on 
		  increasing participation this year.  

	 •	 SLSCC Awards successful with many 
		  winners on the evening. 
		  A big congratulations to the following 
		  members:

	•	 SLSCC Youth lifesaver of the year,
		  Liam Drake. 

	•	 SLSCC Rookie of the year,
		  Zara Tucker. 

	•	 SLSCC Official of the Year,
		  David Unger.

	•	 Ocean Beach SLSC Annual awards 
		  the major accolades going to:  

	 •	 Ms Jasmine Rybie,
		  Club Person of the Year. 

	•	 Mr Oliver Tucker,
		  Young Club Person of the Year. 

	•	 Mr Nigel Fitzgibbon,
		  Patrol Person of the Year. 

	•	 Ms Lauren Lawer,
		  Young Patrol Person of the Year. 	

	 •	 Mr Jamie Cairns, President’s Award.

	•	 Thank you Katie Dixon. Katie has 
		  handed over the reins after serving 
		  many years as Director of Lifesaving. 

	•	 Thank you Robyn Carr. Robyn came 
		  back onto the team and managed the 
		  JAC for the past few seasons, 
		  reinvigorating and seeing some large 
		  growth in this area of our Club.  

	 •	 Thank you Darren Peters. Daz came 
		  into the team in finance and admin 
		  role and has steered us through a large 
		  transformation with the strategic plan 
		  and governance pieces being dealt 
		  with.
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	Shelly Beach
	 •	 Received a substantial Grant from the 
		  Council of Sport to update various 
		  sections of the upstairs section of 
		  the club. 

	•	 140 new patrol recruits

	•	 45 first aids

	•	 20 rescues 

	•	 561 Preventative actions.

	•	 New patrol wagon donated by Wyong 
		  Rugby League Club.

	•	 Introduced the Patrol Challenge to test 
		  patrol teams capabilities in all areas of 
		  patrol.

	 •	 Release of a new vaccination policy 
		  by SLSNSW as well as the, 
		  release of updated awards of 
		  Resuscitation, Advanced First Aid 
		  and First Aid. 	
	 •	 30 new awards at the club.

	•	 Our numbers were down but we still 
		  managed to have 180 nippers.

	•	 Our Nippers program is aimed at Beach
		 safety and the involving cadets in 
		  mentoring roles.

	•	 11 Youth members awarded the Surf 
		  Rescue Certificate.

	•	 4 Youth members awarded the 
		  Bronze Medallion. 

	•	 Our Youth attended Branch Youth 
		  Programs U13-U14s, U15s and
		  U17-U19s Leadership programs. 
		  The participants brought those skills 
		  back to Shelly Beach and shared them 
		 amongst their peers. 

	•	 Growing numbers in Surf Sports saw 
		  a structured program put together by 
		  our coaching team.

	•	 Attendance and results at all levels of 
		  carnivals has also increased. 
	•	 We had the biggest competitor 
		  attendances at Aussies this year across
		 Youth, Opens and Masters.

Soldiers Beach
	 •	 Soldiers continues to improve its 
		  financial position as a result of its 
		  growing commercial operations, 
		  reduction of operating costs, along with 
		  tight controls, accountability and 
		  transparency.

	•	 Club secured a number of grants with 
		  assistance from the SLSA grants worth 
		  approx $65,000, which includes a $30k 
		  solar grant in June this year to 
		  ensure the continued reduction of our 
		  club operating expenses.

	•	 Secured a new sponsor, Toukley 
		  Rotary to assist the club to update 
		  needed lifesaving equipment along with 
		  the ongoing support from Wiseberry, 
		  LJ Hooker and the Wyong Leagues 
		  Group - our long term sponsors.

	•	 Unfortunately the beach was closed 
		  more than usual due to surf, pollution 
		  and erosion all impacting the beach this 
		  season. 

	•	 Continued to deliver patrol services 
		  throughout the entire season. 

	•	 75 active patrolling members 		
		  completed 4500 hours of patrols.

	•	 30+ rescues were carried out during 
		  the season.

	•	 2500 preventions and first aids.

	•	 15 new active members were put 
		  through Bronze & SRC courses during 
		  the season.	
	•	 A number of active members also 
		  gaining First aid IRB driver and crew 
		  awards.

	•	 With approx. 160 nippers, junior 
		  development and education has been 
		  a major part of the activity at Soldiers 
		  Beach over the 2021/22 season.

	•	 Despite the poor weather, our nipper 
		  activities and event schedules, 
		  continue to be “best in class” with 
		  increased engagement of parents and 
		  age manager participation.

	•	 Club now has a well-structured and 
		  skills focused training program that will 
		  benefit the club in regards to nipper 
		  growth for many years to come.

	•	 The clubs winter board and swim skills 
		  training continues to be a success and 
		  is now an integral part of the clubs 
		  junior development program.

	•	 Our senior competitors have 
		  represented Soldiers at all carnivals 
		  this season including Interclub and
		 Australian titles, where medals 
		  including Gold were won in both board, 
		  Flag & ski events.

	•	 Fantastic men’s and women’s boat 
		  crew successes at surf boat carnivals.

Terrigal
	 •	 Terrigal SLSC Patrol members again 
		  demonstrated their resilience, vigilance 
		  and a high level of skill in serving the 
		  community. 

	 •	 Thank you Paul Quick as Director of 
		  Lifesaving – for navigating through the 
		  significant challenges imposed on Surf 
		  Life Saving operations over the past 
		  two seasons. 

	•	 Thank you to the Board for their 
		  endeavours & support throughout the 
		  last two season especially during the 
		  107 day lockdown.

	•	 Club welcomed Dwayne Robinson as 
		  the new Director of Education. 

	•	 100 new awards. 

	•	 470 requalification’s during 2021/22.
 
	•	 Thank you DOC Joel Green and Head 
		  Coach Ryan Quick for the contribution 
		  to a successful season. 
		  Hayden Macgregor’s Gold in U13 Surf 
		  Race and Bronze in the Iron person; 

•		 Ryan Green’s Gold in the U19 Board 
		  race was one the performances of 
		  Aussies 22 and congratulations to 
		  Ryan Green selected onto the  
		  Australian Youth Team. 
	•	 Masters athletes in Paul Lemmon 
		  & Hayden Smith who again achieved 
		  remarkable performances.  

	 •	 Ran IRB carnival at Terrigal. 

	 •	 IRB team selected onto the NSW 
		 Development Team.

	•	 Julie Redfern as its Member Services 
		  Director ensured the club complied 
		  with the numerous State Health & 
		  SLSNSW policies changes throughout 
		  the past two years.

	•	 Julie Redfern was named by NSW 
		 Government as the NSW Woman of 
		  Excellence for 2022. 

	•	 Financially the Club operated 
		  profitability and continues to maintain 
		  its strong financial position. 

	•	 Sourced several grants to support the 
		  purchase of vital surf Life Saving 
		  equipment.

	•	 Club Renovations - grant application 
		  and has been awarded $500,000. 

	•	 Beris Meldrum recognised as
		  SLSCC Life Member.
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Central Coast Surf Life Saving Clubs

The Entrance
	 •	 The Entrance SLSC proudly celebrated 
		  its 100th season patrolling. 150 past 
		  and present members joining to 
		  acknowledge the milestone. 

	•	 We have also had another year of 
		  incident free with zero drownings. 

	•	 Bronze Medallion holders up 21%, 

	•	 Nippers were up 54% 

	•	 Associate members up 33% 

	•	 We’ve been actively looking to recruit 
		  new members to the Club with the aim 
		  of ultimately being self-sufficient for our 
		  weekly patrol commitments. 

	•	 We were once again assisted by our 
		  fellow Clubs on the Central Coast 
		  to support our patrol commitments. 
		  This reduced our average patrol hours 
		  over 100 per member to somewhere 
		  closer to 80 hours for the season. 

	•	 We hope that with one final season of 
		  support we will be able to stand-alone 
		  once again. 

	•	 We had a boost in the number of Age 
		  Managers who were actively involved 
		  in supporting our JAC Team. 

	•	 Unfortunately, the weather and surf 
		  conditions impacted nippers, but we 
		  shifted to the Entrance Ocean Baths 
		  when the surf is too dangerous. 

	•	 New members successful in gaining 
		  their Bronze Medallion. 

	•	 Existing members have attained new 
		  awards in IRB Crew & Drivers, SM 
		 Aquatic Rescue, First Aid & Advanced 
		  Resuscitation Awards. 

	•	 Our main competition participants have 	
		  been our Masters boat crew – the 
		  Sandy Craics.

	•	 We have a fairly stable & consistent 
		  management team over the past 2 
		  or 3 seasons.

	•	 Financially we are stronger than ever, 
		  mainly thanks to our weekly Sunday 
		  Sips.

	•	 Financial support from Central Coast 
		  Council, Surf Life Saving Central Coast 
		  & Surf Life Saving NSW has also 
		  allowed us to update and renew our 
		  lifesaving equipment without the need 
		  to dip into our own resources.   

	 •	 We’re looking to build on the back of 
		  a successful 100th Centenary Year and 
		  continue to grow in 2022-23. 

	•	 We are hoping to expand our patrol 
		  roster to an almost unprecedented six 
		  patrols. 
 

	The Lakes
	 •	 Some of the worst beach erosion seen 
		  at our beach, Once in a 100 year flood 
		  event and a Tsunami warning thrown in 
		  for good measure. 

	•	 Members still managed to pull off 
		  another successful season in all areas 
		  of the club. 

	•	 Quite a few new members join our team
		 of Volunteer Lifesavers, with many 
		  of these new recruits being part of the 
		  St Brigid’s school based Bronze 
		  Medallion program.

	•	 Lifesaving Stats, 28 lives.

	•	 74 first aid.

	•	 213 Preventions. 

	•	 25,000 Beach Attendance.

	•	 Attended several critical incidents along
		 our coastline and also stepped up to 
		  support the SES with flood support 
		  across the state. 

	•	 Deployed to Nowra and Wisemans 
		  Ferry during a two week period at the 
		  height of the flooding in March - 
		  conducted several flood rescues,
		  welfare checks and supply drops to 
		  trapped residents. 

	•	 Thank you to our Director of Lifesaving, 
		  Joe Kanyasi who has once again 
		  worked tirelessly behind the scenes to 
		  ensure that our Lifesaving team are 
		  organised and rescue ready.

	•	 Over 320 Little Rippers & Nippers on 
		  Sunday mornings - increased by 50%. 
	•	 Nipper retention has also been positive 
		  and we are starting to see some larger 
		  numbers in the older age groups. 
	•	 Thank you Johnny Walker and Leeanne
		 Longford for training our new recruits in 
		  Lifesaving education courses. 
	•	 Members attained over 20 new awards.  
	 •	 Surf Sports competitors are in peak 
		  condition when representing the club 
		  at carnivals.  
	 •	 Our members had some fantastic 
		  results at the carnivals that went ahead.  
	 •	 Special mention must go to Leeanne 
		  Longford, Nikki Fitzsimmons and Rylie 
		  Allen who were awarded with the Surf 
		  Lifesaving Central Coast Surf Sports 
		  team of the year. 
	•	 Special thanks to Sharon Falzon on 
		  behalf of the board and all members of 
		  the club for everything that she does 
		  behind the scenes to keep us organised
		  and ensure that the club runs smoothly.
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Toowoon Bay
	 •	 The new constitution inc Charities act 
		  update has been approved by Members 
		  and registered with Fair Trading, and is 
		  available to view at our website.

	•	 TBSLSC has applied for a further 10 
		  years under the current lease and CCC 
		 has given approval in principle. 

	•	 New Caretaker, CCC Lifeguard 
		  Leigh Perrow.

	•	 New Cafe Operator - Village Kiosk 
		  Toowoon Bay. Going gangbusters.

	•	 New Website - Old club page was 
		  hacked and a new website has been 
		  rebuilt www.toowoonbayslsc.com.au

	•	 Total Membership - 737
	•	 Patrolling members: 155
	•	 First Aids 63
	•	 Total Rescues 30 
		  (24 IRB, 5 Bord and 1 other)

	•	 Preventative Actions 250

	•	 Total Attendance 67,025

	•	 We had quite a few rescues during the 
		  season, particularly through the 
		  Summer.

	•	 Holidays. Thank you to all the patrolling 
		  members and all Patrol Captains for 
		  their vigilance and service.

	•	 Special thanks to our patrolling 
		  members who helped out neighbouring 
		  SLSCs in need.

	•	 Thanks to SLSCC for the pamphlet on 
		  our Black Spot – Blue Bay. 
		  Well received within the community.

	•	 Thank you to all the trainers, assessors 
		  and facilitators for their continued
		 hard work. 
	•	 ART - 4 successful candidates
	•	 Bronze - 18 successful candidates
	•	 IRB Crew - 6 successful candidate
	•	 SRC - 14 successful candidates
	•	 Total Junior Membership 
		  284 U6 - Cadets and 
 		 21 Stingray Nippers 
		  (inclusive program).

	•	 Cadet numbers increased due to mix 
		  of fun factor and fitness and honing 
		  competition skills.

	•	 All nippers educated in beach safety, 
		  sun safety, rescue methods, CPR 
		 demos, live marine creatures featured 
		  with FA principles introduced.

	•	 Stingray Lifesaver Program (inclusive) 
		  introduced - 7 participants involved in 
		  more advanced surf sport and lifesaver 
		  training.
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	 •	 Limited carnival attendance due 
		  to COVID.

	•	 Thanks to dedicated JAC team who 
		  battled through COVID, rain, wind, 
		  tsunami and a visit from a large marine 
		  creature. 

	•	 Weekly fitness and skills training under 
		  guidance from a dedicated group of 
		  older bronze members. Youth members 
		  from this group going on to higher skills.

	•	 With all the carnival cancellations due 
		  to COVID, rain, water quality there were
		 scant results at local and State 
		  Carnivals for the 21/22 season.

	•	 TBSLSC Masters continued their 
		  outstanding results at Australian Titles 
		  which were held in QLD.

	•	 Toowoon Bay Masters team came 18th
		  in Australia at Aussies, 1st out of the 
		  Central Coast clubs and 9th out of NSW
		 clubs.

	•	 Challenging competition season due to 
		  COVID and conditions. Masters, 
		  Stingray (inclusive) and Juniors 
		  attended what local carnivals that went 
		  ahead and SLSCC Branch 
		  championships again achieving some 
		  excellent results.

	Umina
	 •	 Welcome to Rebecca Simonet came in 
		  to lead our Administration team. 
	•	 A focus for our team has to been to 
		  drive more digital activity such as 
		  registration renewals and 
		  communications.  
	 •	 In an effort to be conscious of our 
		  carbon footprint we have moved to 
		  online collaboration tools.

	•	 For meetings and printed a smaller 
		  number of annual reports primarily on 
		  requests, whilst making digital copies 
		  readily available. 
	•	 This was a year in which our Life 
		  Savers and volunteers rose to the many
		 challenges presented to us to complete 
		  another successful season of keeping 
		  our beach safe. 
	•	 Over the Summer holidays, the beach 
		  experienced record numbers. 
	•	 As part of our emergency services 
		  call-out response, our members 
		  assisted with flood rescues and 
		  prevention. The remarkable efforts of 
		  Jarryd, Harold,Simon, Steven, and Kai 
		  are greatly appreciated. 
	•	 Our education department saw 26 
		  new bronze members, 5 IRB Drivers 
		  and 8 members completing higher 
		  Silver Medallion qualifications. 

	•	 Our patrol captains and education team 
		 were able to utilise the times when 
		  beaches were closed  later in the 
		  season due to water quality to upskill 
		  and develop members.

 •  	 Our Nippers program continued to see 
		  strong member numbers and our young 
		  members were eager to turn up each 
		  week. 

	•	 Thank you to this season’s Junior Club 
		  Captains Kaizen and Lucy, who 
		  performed an excellent job. 
	•	 Our Rookie events are always a huge 
		  highlight for our Rookies and we had 
		  Julia, Lucy, Kelsey, Makaela, Bronte, 
		  Lily and Tristan participate at the 
		  Rookie Challenge at Toowoon Bay. 
	•	 We were also able to conduct two youth
	 	 trips, one to Bondi Beach, the other to 
		  the South Coast to allow some of our 
		  youth to gain experience in patrolling 
		  other beaches. 
	•	 Mollie Murphy was recognised at the 
		  Awards of Excellence for her work with 
		  Youth Engagement.

	•	 For Surf Sports we started the season 
		  off with training restrictions, but with 
		  quick thinking and adaptation to training
		 plans, our coaches continued training 
		  our competitors with staggered training 
		  times and smaller training groups.

	•	 Not only did Covid try to hold us back 
		  but relentless rain and big swells 
		  constantly moving and even worse 
		  cancellations of carnivals, however, we 
		  were fortunate to be able to host a 
		  Masters / Seniors carnival at our own 
		  beach.

	•	 We are extremely proud of the State 
		  and Aussies’ results, with a total of 13
		 State medals and 6 Aussie medals.

Wamberal
	 •	 We have achieved our primary 
		  objective of “No lives lost” at Wamberal 
		  Beach.  

	 •	 Season highlights include our Nippers 
		  performances at the State Age 
		  Championships, and our three Aussie 
		  medallists Maya Abel, Noah Nakagawa
		 and Keenan Whyte. 

	•	 Our rowing teams continued to grow, 
		  thanks to our dedicated sweep, Jason 
		  Vineburg which saw us take two teams 
		  to the various carnivals that included 
		  the Aussie titles.  

	 •	 Our patrolling strength increased.  

	 •	 Congratulations to Carl Nixy and his 
		  very organised and dedicated Nipper 
		  Committee who again had a standout 
		  year. 

	 •	 Wamberal Whales. Thanks to Bronwyn 
		  and Matilda Maley and the huge group 
		  that turn up every Sunday to help these
		 children.  
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AVOCA

	 Probationary							       11	 3	 8	 6	 9	 29	 12	 2	 0	 2
	 Junior Activities (5-13 yrs)			  321	 313	 314	 286	 348	 279	 291	 304	 364	 388
	 Cadet Member (13-15 yrs)		  14	 14	 19	 24	 28	 22	 44	 28	 34	 17
	 Active (15-18 years)					     26	 23	 25	 25	 31	 40	 31	 43	 31	 44
	 Active (18 years and over)		  195	 204	 200	 189	 189	 171	 152	 179	 175	 205
	 Award Member							      1	 1	 2	 0	 2	 1	 1	 2	 5	 9
	 Reserve Active							      8	 6	 6	 6	 5	 2	 5	 4	 4	 5
	 Long Service							       47	 46	 42	 45	 40	 30	 32	 38	 34	 37
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       45	 48	 32	 28	 23	 25	 19	 33	 43	 45
	 Life Member							       33	 32	 34	 35	 37	 24	 22	 36	 36	 40
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       276	 285	 239	 186	 222	 180	 191	 242	 341	 345
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 23	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       977	 975	 921	 830	 934	 803	 800	 911	 1090	 1137
	 Patrolling Membership				   244	 248	 252	 244	 255	 236	 233	 256	 249	 280	

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Avoca Beach SLSC 



	 Probationary							       0	 2	 4	 4	 21	 8	 10	 29	 70	 0
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 242	 232	 225	 190	 166	 157	 154	 146	 103	 160
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 14	 10	 9	 12	 14	 5	 8	 8	 7	 16
	 Active (15-18 years)					     19	 13	 13	 16	 18	 9	 13	 9	 9	 9
	 Active (18 years and over)		  120	 131	 126	 121	 129	 79	 107	 104	 93	 103
	 Award Member							      2	 1	 0	 1	 2	 0	 4	 4	 5	 4
	 Reserve Active							      0	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 1	 1	 0	 0
	 Long Service							       1	 1	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       99	 104	 112	 106	 88	 76	 67	 52	 39	 47
	 Life Member							       6	 7	 12	 12	 6	 12	 7	 14	 13	 18
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       2	 4	 2	 2	 2	 3	 1	 5	 0	 76
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 2	 2	 1	 1	 1	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       505	 505	 504	 467	 448	 350	 373	 373	 339	 433
	 Patrolling Membership				   155	 155	 148	 151	 163	 93	 133	 126	 114	 132

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		
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COPACABANA
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KILLCARE

	 Probationary					    0	0	 1	 2	 9	 4	 12	 12	 15	 20
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 168	 169	 119	 140	 139	 114	 132	 133	 126	 148	
	 Cadet Member (13-15)				    25	 21	 20	 11	 12	 4	 7	 11	 15	 18
	 Active (15-18 years)					     10	 12	 7	 6	 12	 13	 7	 5	 7	 12
	 Active (18 years and over)		  106	 85	 74	 67	 61	 58	 62	 60	 68	 70
	 Award Member							      2	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Reserve Active							      5	 2	 4	 5	 4	 2	 1	 2	 4	 5
	 Long Service							       5	 3	 2	 2	 2	 4	 4	 3	 2	 3
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       95	 85	 67	 78	 91	 75	 72	 97	 85	 118
	 Life Member							       6	 4	 11	 11	 8	 6	 5	 8	 8	 9
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       4	 12	 2	 1	 0	 0	 1	 4	 2	 1
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 1	 10	 4
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       426	 393	 308	 323	 338	 280	 303	 336	 342	 408
	 Patrolling Membership				   148	 120	 106	 89	 89	 77	 77	 78	 94	 105

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Killcare SLSC



MACMASTERS

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 MacMasters SLSC

36

	 Probationary							       10	 8	 5	 6	 8	 12	 5	 5	 5	 7
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 253	 227	 227	 171	 164	 198	 165	 239	 179	 150
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 20	 13	 18	 24	 11	 9	 12	 23	 24	 16
	 Active (15-18 years)					     25	 30	 26	 33	 36	 34	 27	 28	 30	 18
	 Active (18 years and over)		  119	 100	 109	 100	 96	 74	 94	 93	 86	 64
	 Award Member							      18	 10	 10	 12	 16	 11	 18	 23	 21	 18
	 Reserve Active							      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Long Service							       11	 19	 17	 17	 19	 17	 17	 47	 43	 43
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       54	 70	 70	 120	 123	 84	 111	 179	 145	 156
	 Life Member							       14	 14	 14	 15	 14	 14	 6	 16	 17	 18
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       57	 54	 47	 48	 55	 42	 36	 41	 85	 74
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       581	 545	 543	 546	 542	 495	 491	 694	 635	 564
	 Patrolling Membership				   182	 153	 163	 169	 159	 128	 151	 167	 161	 116	
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NORTH AVOCA

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 North Avoca SLSC

37

	 Probationary							       3	 0	 0	 9	 3	 0	 0	 0	 1	 0
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 194	 170	 174	 177	 189	 207	 184	 210	 238	 250
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 25	 26	 16	 24	 14	 25	 17	 15	 6	 10
	 Active (15-18 years)					     24	 36	 30	 25	 28	 25	 18	 27	 31	 29
	 Active (18 years and over)		  117	 116	 110	 113	 124	 131	 108	 130	 150	 126
	 Award Member							      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 1	 1	 2	 2
	 Reserve Active							      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 0
	 Long Service							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       4	 3	 2	 2	 0	 2	 4	 3	 7	 7
	 Life Member							       7	 8	 7	 8	 9	 7	 7	 8	 7	 8
	 Honorary							       1	 1	 1	 1	 1	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       101	 17	 19	 61	 135	 114	 121	 121	 158	 210
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 3	 3
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 4	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       476	 377	 359	 420	 503	 513	 460	 519	 604	 645
	 Patrolling Membership				   166	 178	 156	 162	 166	 182	 144	 173	 190	 167	
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NORTH ENTRANCE

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 North Entrance SLSC

	 Probationary							       0	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 3	 0	 0	 0
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 50	 74	 91	 93	 107	 93	 85	 119	 129	 101
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 6	 5	 5	 6	 8	 4	 3	 5	 9	 7
	 Active (15-18 years)					     7	 8	 8	 6	 8	 2	 7	 2	 1	 4
	 Active (18 years and over)		  20	 46	 58	 39	 39	 18	 20	 26	 35	 28
	 Award Member							      4	 4	 1	 0	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0
	 Reserve Active							      25	 24	 21	 20	 25	 14	 8	 7	 7	 8
	 Long Service							       8	 8	 7	 5	 9	 7	 6	 13	 12	 13
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       64	 93	 122	 117	 121	 103	 100	 143	 140	 104
	 Life Member							       12	 15	 17	 18	 22	 21	 20	 18	 17	 16
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 1	 2	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       196	 278	 334	 305	 339	 264	 253	 333	 350	 281
	 Patrolling Membership				   62	 87	 93	 71	 80	 38	 39	 35	 52	 47	
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OCEAN BEACH

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Ocean Beach SLSC

	 Probationary							       0	 2	 2	 1	 4	 5	 4	 2	 1	 8
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 195	 167	 192	 165	 153	 168	 132	 151	 199	 201
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 34	 23	 21	 13	 19	 27	 17	 15	 17	 19
	 Active (15-18 years)					     19	 17	 23	 18	 25	 20	 17	 26	 30	 18
	 Active (18 years and over)		  99	 98	 102	 100	 88	 80	 70	 76	 94	 109
	 Award Member							      0	 0	 0	 0	 2	 2	 2	 2	 2	 3
	 Reserve Active							      2	 1	 2	 2	 1	 3	 4	 2	 0	 1
	 Long Service							       26	 30	 34	 30	 31	 25	 24	 21	 21	 25
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       160	 125	 127	 106	 97	 108	 80	 90	 114	 142
	 Life Member							       14	 15	 15	 14	 14	 13	 14	 14	 16	 16
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       0	 0	 1	 1	 1	 3	 1	 1	 2	 3
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       549	 478	 519	 450	 435	 454	 365	 400	 496	 545
	 Patrolling Membership				   154	 139	 148	 133	 135	 132	 110	 121	 143	 150	  
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SHELLY BEACH

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Shelly Beach SLSC

	 Probationary							       2	 2	 0	 0	 0	 4	 2	 0	 0	 0
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 283	 201	 187	 209	 210	 195	 190	 234	 252	 168
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 21	 37	 34	 18	 14	 23	 13	 11	 28	 36
	 Active (15-18 years)					     21	 17	 18	 24	 21	 19	 28	 19	 19	 17
	 Active (18 years and over)		  65	 67	 68	 83	 77	 76	 62	 90	 76	 86
	 Award Member							      6	 5	 4	 3	 3	 4	 10	 5	 5	 5
	 Reserve Active							      1	 1	 1	 0	 0	 0	 1	 1	 1	 1
	 Long Service							       6	 5	 1	 2	 2	 0	 0	 1	 3	 2
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       189	 153	 134	 128	 145	 134	 125	 142	 180	 126
	 Life Member							       10	 11	 10	 18	 18	 17	 20	 16	 22	 21
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       604	 499	 457	 485	 490	 473	 451	 519	 586	 462
	 Patrolling Membership				   114	 127	 125	 128	 115	 122	 114	 126	 129	 145		
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SOLDIERS BEACH

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Soldiers Beach SLSC

	 Probationary							       12	 5	 5	 6	 8	 11	 20	 54	 9	 2
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 329	 261	 273	 255	 262	 222	 166	 150	 133	 155
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 21	 22	 27	 21	 19	 16	 7	 4	 13	 8
	 Active (15-18 years)					     31	 22	 17	 24	 26	 26	 8	 10	 9	 10
	 Active (18 years and over)		  68	 72	 73	 59	 53	 46	 47	 49	 49	 73
	 Award Member							      2	 2	 0	 3	 4	 5	 6	 4	 4	 4
	 Reserve Active							      3	 4	 3	 3	 2	 3	 2	 1	 1	 0
	 Long Service							       2	 2	 2	 3	 5	 7	 6	 5	 5	 6
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       212	 47	 44	 35	 37	 150	 92	 53	 63	 81
	 Life Member							       5	 17	 17	 17	 7	 8	 1	 20	 19	 16
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       2	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 1
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       687	 454	 461	 426	 423	 495	 355	 350	 305	 356
	 Patrolling Membership				   125	 122	 120	 110	 104	 96	 70	 68	 76	 95	
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TERRIGAL

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Terrigal SLSC

	 Probationary							       0	 0	 5	 2	 2	 1	 2	 6	 0	 0
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 377	 391	 429	 373	 299	 330	 304	 296	 279	 331
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 31	 30	 38	 27	 28	 31	 33	 37	 27	 22
	 Active (15-18 years)					     61	 53	 44	 43	 39	 33	 34	 48	 53	 52
	 Active (18 years and over)		  255	 253	 254	 227	 217	 207	 160	 162	 173	 169
	 Award Member							      4	 8	 8	 7	 7	 9	 5	 5	 8	 5
	 Reserve Active							      4	 5	 6	 6	 7	 6	 8	 3	 1	 2
	 Long Service							       31	 35	 38	 36	 44	 37	 51	 61	 48	 42
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 221	 0
	 Associate							       362	 359	 361	 317	 283	 272	 248	 270	 11	 276
	 Life Member							       14	 11	 9	 9	 10	 10	 13	 9	 0	 12
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 0	 1	 0	 0
	 General							       1	 0	 1	 0	 0	 1	 0	 1	 0	 0
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 1	 0
	 Past Active							       1	 1	 1	 3	 2	 0	 1	 1	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       1141	 1146	 1194	 1050	 938	 938	 859	 900	 822	 911
	 Patrolling Membership				   355	 349	 350	 310	 298	 286	 240	 255	 262	 250	
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THE ENTRANCE

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 The Entrance SLSC

	 Probationary							       0	 1	 4	 2	 2	 1	 0	 6	 6	 1
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 61	 49	 70	 22	 20	 23	 26	 25	 23	 45
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 7	 8	 6	 7	 7	 4	 6	 4	 7	 6
	 Active (15-18 years)					     20	 15	 14	 9	 9	 7	 4	 6	 4	 8
	 Active (18 years and over)		  28	 23	 25	 36	 31	 25	 33	 26	 39	 42
	 Award Member							      9	 7	 8	 5	 3	 2	 3	 6	 3	 5
	 Reserve Active							      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Long Service							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       25	 27	 35	 16	 10	 27	 25	 12	 12	 29	
	 Life Member							       19	 20	 20	 19	 20	 20	 16	 17	 16	 16
	 Honorary							       1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       170	 150	 182	 116	 102	 109	 113	 103	 110	 152
	 Patrolling Membership				   64	 53	 53	 57	 50	 38	 46	 42	 53	 61		
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THE LAKES

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 The Lakes SLSC

	 Probationary							       1	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 116	 99	 89	 87	 125	 210	 225	 233	 238	 225
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 11	 2	 6	 13	 8	 14	 7	 16	 15	 5
	 Active (15-18 years)					     14	 8	 5	 5	 9	 12	 15	 14	 8	 23
	 Active (18 years and over)		  65	 65	 65	 62	 65	 63	 61	 57	 58	 56
	 Award Member							      2	 3	 4	 2	 4	 2	 2	 2	 2	 5
	 Reserve Active							      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 2	 2
	 Long Service							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       88	 55	 54	 64	 115	 178	 182	 180	 167	 158
	 Life Member							       6	 7	 7	 9	 9	 10	 10	 8	 8	 9
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       303	 239	 231	 242	 335	 489	 502	 511	 498	 483
	 Patrolling Membership				   92	 78	 80	 82	 86	 91	 85	 90	 85	 91		
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TOOWOON BAY

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Toowoon Bay SLSC

	 Probationary							       0	 1	 0	 3	 0	 1	 1	 1	 2	 7
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 437	 392	 363	 312	 320	 334	 327	 317	 240	 271
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 33	 38	 24	 26	 25	 24	 28	 11	 21	 13
	 Active (15-18 years)					     25	 21	 22	 14	 11	 18	 25	 37	 23	 25
	 Active (18 years and over)		  166	 143	 140	 154	 143	 130	 110	 108	 112	 117
	 Award Member							      2	 2	 6	 7	 4	 4	 7	 3	 5	 5
	 Reserve Active							      1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Long Service							       0	 0	 0	 1	 1	 1	 1	 0	 0	 0
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1
	 Associate							       326	 304	 265	 239	 230	 259	 253	 276	 237	 277
	 Life Member							       8	 8	 9	 9	 9	 12	 14	 18	 19	 19
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       999	 910	 829	 765	 743	 783	 766	 771	 659	 735
	 Patrolling Membership				   227	 204	 192	 201	 183	 176	 170	 159	 161	 160
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UMINA BEACH

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Umina Beach SLSC

	 Probationary							       0	 0	 1	 1	 0	 1	 0	 5	 8	 3
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 410	 422	 381	 397	 378	 379	 425	 452	 450	 443
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 25	 11	 16	 26	 29	 29	 30	 25	 29	 29
	 Active (15-18 years)					     42	 58	 43	 23	 24	 31	 34	 39	 39	 31
	 Active (18 years and over)		  175	 193	 202	 205	 194	 201	 213	 232	 214	 198
	 Award Member							      1	 2	 0	 0	 2	 3	 3	 1	 1	 4
	 Reserve Active							      7	 5	 5	 12	 11	 11	 10	 13	 13	 13
	 Long Service							       2	 6	 3	 2	 7	 7	 4	 5	 4	 4
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       10	 13	 12	 19	 14	 13	 17	 17	 15	 10
	 Life Member							       23	 23	 22	 22	 23	 23	 23	 24	 25	 23
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 1	 1	 1	 1	 1
	 General							       240	 227	 191	 204	 215	 215	 244	 239	 262	 258
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 TOTAL							       935	 960	 876	 911	 898	 914	 1004	 1053	 1061	 1017
	 Patrolling Membership				   250	 269	 266	 266	 260	 275	 290	 310	 296	 275	  
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WAMBERAL

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 Wamberal SLSC

	 Probationary							       15	 4	 2	 2	 2	 4	 7	 1	 0	 2
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 356	 285	 343	 347	 369	 356	 306	 214	 229	 213
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 40	 28	 30	 26	 27	 26	 22	 20	 21	 14
	 Active (15-18 years)					     13	 11	 15	 27	 23	 20	 29	 26	 22	 20
	 Active (18 years and over)		  83	 92	 102	 84	 93	 80	 74	 94	 103	 97
	 Award Member							      2	 2	 1	 1	 6	 6	 10	 8	 3	 4
	 Reserve Active							      2	 1	 1	 2	 2	 1	 1	 0	 0	 0
	 Long Service							       3	 3	 3	 3	 3	 4	 3	 1	 1	 1
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0
	 Associate							       37	 19	 23	 35	 34	 47	 45	 46	 46	 142
	 Life Member							       9	 11	 12	 12	 14	 14	 13	 14	 12	 13
	 Honorary							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 0	 0	 0
	 General							       3	 3	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 3	 1	 2
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 1	 1	 0
	 Past Active							       0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1	 1	 1
	 TOTAL							       563	 459	 533	 539	 573	 558	 511	 429	 440	 509
	 Patrolling Membership				   140	 134	 149	 140	 151	 133	 136	 148	 149	 135		
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BRANCH TOTAL

		  2012/13	 2013/14	 2014/15	 2015/16	 2016/17	 2017/18	 2018/19	 2019/20	 2020/21	 2021/22		

	 CCSLS Branch Total

	 Probationary							       54	 28	 38	 45	 68	 81	 78	 123	 117	 52
	 Junior Activities (5-13 years)	 3792	 3452	 3477	 3224	 3249	 3265	 3112	 3223	 3182	 3249
	 Cadet Member (13-15 years)	 327	 288	 289	 278	 263	 263	 254	 233	 273	 236
	 Active (15-18 years)					     357	 344	 310	 298	 320	 309	 297	 339	 316	 320
	 Active (18 years and over)		  1681	 1688	 1708	 1639	 1599	 1439	 1373	 1486	 1525	 1543
	 Award member							      55	 47	 45	 41	 55	 50	 73	 66	 66	 73
	 Reserve Active							      58	 49	 49	 57	 57	 42	 41	 35	 34	 37
	 Long Service							       142	 158	 150	 146	 163	 139	 148	 195	 173	 176
	 Leave/Restricted						      0	 1	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 0	 1
	 Associate							       1770	 1505	 1460	 1410	 1411	 1553	 1440	 1593	 1514	 1718
	 Life Member							       186	 203	 216	 228	 220	 211	 191	 240	 246	 254
	 Honorary							       2	 1	 2	 1	 2	 3	 2	 2	 1	 1
	 General							       686	 602	 504	 503	 630	 560	 595	 658	 851	 969
	 Community Member					     -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 0	 6	 38	 8
	 Past Active							       2	 2	 3	 5	 4	 3	 2	 3	 1	 1
	 TOTAL							       9112	 8368	 8251	 7875	 8041	 7918	 7606	 8202	 8337	 8638
	 Patrolling Membership				   2478	 2416	 2401	 2313	 2237	 2103	 2038	 2159	 2214	 2209



    Our 
Members
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New Life Members
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In his first year of being a member, 
Garry attained his Training Officers
 Certificate, and continues to be a Trainer 
and Assessor. He conducts training 
courses for SRC, bronze, first aid and 
ARTC each year. As a teacher, it is 
evident that he thrives on teaching 
people, as he is involved in every course 
put through Avoca SLSC. Each year he 
works with schools, instructing teachers 
through their bronze medallions and 
completing their proficiencies. At a branch 
level, Garry has facilitated numerous 
courses including Silver Medallion Beach 
Management for members of all clubs 
across the Central Coast.

Garry has organized some major events 
for Avoca SLSC each year, including the 
Rocks-to-Rocks Swim, our Door Knock 
Appeal and Annual Golf Day. 

He participates in these events, often 
doing countless hours, filling in gaps 
when we are short of numbers. 

Garry works tirelessly preparing for the 
club presentation night, producing slide 
and video shows of our competitors along 
with ordering all the gifts and prizes for 
the members. Garry’s love for Avoca 
and SLSCC is evident in the way he has 
conducted himself over the years. 

His temperament when dealing with 
people and situations has held him in 
good esteem with our members and staff. 
He cares about people and it shows up in 
the effort he puts into making Avoca SLSC 
an enjoyable place for all our members. 

Garry has contributed to the betterment 
of SLSCC in many ways. He has been 
actively involved with the introduction 
of the UAV service in 2019, completing 
volunteer patrols for SLSNSW with the 
UAV service.

Garry is highly regarded by his peers in 
Surf Life Saving and often his advice is 
sought from fellow club directors and staff. 

As part of the Branch Council for 20 years 
Garry has been an amazing administrator,
keeping abreast of the changing times 
with promoting new technology and has 
ensured Avoca is in good stead for years 
to come.

 

Gary Clarke
New Life Member

Garry’s initial involvement within SLS was 
with nippers in 1991. Over the years, he 
has held numerous positions and was the 
branch delegate for the ‘Board of Junior 
Activities’ from 1994 to 2002. After his
tenure on the junior board, he became 
Club President at Avoca. He spent a 
significant number of years coordinating 
junior branch and branch carnivals and 
was a surf sports official for many of these 
years.

He has been an influential member of 
SLSCC Branch Council for the 20 years of 
his club presidency. He is Avoca SLSC’s 
longest serving president in their rich club 
history. He has been a Patrol Captain for 
the vast amount of his patrolling years. 
From the inception of Surfguard in 2005, 
Garry has recorded 1,300 patrol hours. 
This figure would be closer to the 2,000 
hour mark in total, as many of Garry’s 
hours in the early years haven’t been 
recorded. Garry is always available to fill 
in for Patrol Captains or when the club
needs extra patrol members on the 
beach. Garry has been instrumental in 
organising and patrolling at struggling 
clubs when required with numerous days 
done at both The Entrance and North 
Entrance SLSC’s.

At the SLSCC Annual Genral Meeting held on 
Thursday 14th October 2021, three very deserving 

members received the distingusihed postion 
of SLSCC Life Member. 

Welcome to our newest Life Members of 
Central Coast Surf Life Saving 

Garry Clarke, Brett Bewick & Beris Meldrum.
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In the beginning Brett was actively involved
in the Avoca Beach Nippers as an age 
manager and Water Safety Captain for 
many years while his grew up within the 
program. Also at this time Brett continued 
to follow his passion and assist in various 
aspects of lifesaving at Avoca. It wasn’t 
long till Brett was entrenched in the Surf 
Life Saving movement on the Central 
Coast and he was appointed as Central
Coast Director of Lifesaving where he 
held this position for 10 years stepping 
down in 2019/20 season.

Over his tenure as Director of Lifesaving 
Brett oversaw various new initiatives 
and programs which have significantly 
enhanced lifesaving on the Central Coast. 
The programs include RWC teams, 
callout teams, implementation of Patrol 
Agreements for SLSNSW and UAVs to 
name a few. Alongside these initiative
Brett continued to ensure all surf clubs 
were ready for the season ahead with 
gear and equipment inspections and 
ensuring all clubs had enough patrols to 
patrol the beach from October to April 
each season. 

The appearance of her cheerful 
reassuring figure cheerful reassuring 
figure has encouraged many a young 
Lifesaver in the sport and has added to 
the strength of the Central Coast as a 
branch.

Beris has been heavily involved in 
Education, training and officiating after 
she got her first SLS awardsover 25 
years ago in 1994 (Radio, Resuscitation, 
Officials L1) and her first training awards 
in 1996 (Radio Instructor and Training 
Officer Resuscitation). In Education she 
has been an examiner since 2005, Age
Manager Coordinator delivering courses 
prior to e-learning was available and 
assists in annual proficiencies each 
season. In Surf Sports Beris has been 
officiating since 1996 in various positions. 

In 2020 she was awarded her 20 years 
Officiating Service Certificate. Beris also 
assisted in these other positions through-
out the years, Lifesaving Equipment 
Manager, Membership and recognition
committee, office administrator at the 
branch office, sat on the JLOTY Panel 
for 3 years and was part of the testing 
committee who brought in Surfguard.

He has worked with the Central Coast 
Council to advocate for the organisation 
to maintain a strong working partnership.

Brett epitomizes what we are about in the 
movement and has dedicated his life to 
Surf Life Saving. He has contributed over 
1,600 hours as a patrol person and this 
does not account for the many hours in
roles as Director at Club, Branch and 
State level. His roles listed probably do 
not reflect all the duties he has undertaken.

Brett’s contributions have been 
acknowledged in a number of areas. 
RWC Operator of The Year, Presidents 
Award and 2009-10, Volunteer of The 
Year at Branch. Brett has also been 
actively involved for many years in Club 
13SURF as a callout team member, and 
involved winning several SLSNSW Res-
cue of month awards. Brett was also a 
member of the Branch Executive that won 
5 SLSNSW Branch of the Year awards, 
over his 10 years as Director of Lifesaving 
SLSCC.

 

Beris has been an active volunteer for 
SLSCC for approximately 25 years. She 
has contributed across all areas of Surf 
Life Saving with sustained service in the 
areas of Education, Member Services and
Officiating. This includes many years or 
Education and Member Services support 
back at the time when the SLSCC 
“Districts’ model was in place and Beris 
was heavily involved in District 3 that 
included Wamberal, Terrigal and North 
Avoca.

 

Brett Beswick
New Life Member

Brett has been a patrolling member in 
Surf Life Saving for over 30 years. 
Starting his career at the iconic Brett held 
a number of positions on lifesaving 
executive board including IRB Captain, 
Club Vice captain and Chief Instructor 
and in 1986/87 Brett was awarded Patrol 
captain of year. In 2001 he moved to 
Avoca SLSC where he has and continues 
to provide exceptional service to Avoca in 
Lifesaving.

Beris Meldrum
New Life Member

Beris first joined Terrigal in 1989, and has 
been an iconic figure in Central Coast 
Surf Life Saving for decades. Whether 
running courses, serving as an official, 
assisting in many other ways at Carnivals 
or even helping with administrative tasks 
generally, Beris has always striven 
to build, nurture, and enhance Surf 
Lifesaving, especially in the general 
community. 
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Rookie of the Year
Zara Tucker, Ocean Beach

Junior Lifesaver of the Year
Jett Avis, North Avoca

Emily Rose, MacMasters

Trainer of the Year 
Pam Edmonds, Umina

Assessor of the Year 
Tim Pittolo, Terrigal

Facilitator of the Year
Paul Dowdell, Shelly Beach 

Administrator of the Year 
Kate Harrison, North Avoca

Service Team of the Year 
 Josh Duggan, Gordon Martin

North Avoca

Surf Sports Team of the Year 
Leeanne Longford, Nikki Fitzsimmons, 

Rylie Allen, The Lakes

Official of the Year 
David Unger, Ocean Beach

Coach of the Year 
 Damien Benson, Avoca

Masters Athlete of the Year 
Hayden Smith, Terrigal

Young Athlete of the Year 
Ryan Green, Terrigal

Open Athlete of the Year 
Ella Beere, Avoca
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Overall Surf Sports Pointscore 
of the Year 

Terrigal, Terrigal 1206 points

Patrol Captain of the Year 
Kerry Armstrong-Smith, Umina

President’s Award
 Lauren Summer-Hayes, Umina

Support Operator 
Dave Smith, Terrigal

Patrol Comp
1. Umina   

2. Ocean Beach  3. Macmasters

Young Volunteer of the Year 
Kai Avis, North Avoca

Volunteer of the Year 
Julie Redfern, Terrigal

Young Lifesaver of the Year
 Liam Drake, Ocean Beach

Rescue of the Year 
Avoca

Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Garry Clarke, Avoca

Club of the Year 
1. Umina

2. Avoca    3. Shelly Beach 

Innovation Award 
Youth Engagement Program

Mollie Murphy, Umina

Community Education 
Walk for Youth Mental Health

Dean Gillard, Terrigal
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2022 SLSCC Surf Sports

Referees	
Branch Championships	
Rick Parsons	 Masters
Greg Boutlon	 Masters
David Thompson	 Opens
Chris Jones	 Age Sand
Craig Pollington	 Age Water
Cathy Cole	 Lifesaving
Phil Lytham	 Surf Boats
	
Interbranch Management Team	
Damien Beson	 Head Coach
Shelley Smith	 Team Manager
Michael Hyslop	 Assistant Team 	
	 Manager
Keaton Watts 	 Assistant Coach
Mick Magurren	 Assistant Coach
Ryan Quick 	 Assistant Coach
Kenn Borgesson	 Assistant Coach
David Smith 	 Assistant Coach
	

National and State Team Representative

2021 Australian Youth Team	
Emelyn Weeler 	 Terrigal

2021 Australian Youth Talent ID Squad
Skye Hackshall	 MacMasters

2021 NSW State IRB Team
Joshua Stephens	 Terrigal
Charlie Phillips	 Terrigal
Laura Tierney	 Terrigal
 Emma Gunasinghe	 Terrigal
Grace Smith	 Terrigal

2021 NSW State IRB Development Team
Bronte Bagala	 Terrigal
Zoe Ronalds	 Terrigal
Alisha Cech	 Terrigal
Grace Morley	 Terrigal

Junior lifesaver of the Year Finalists 
(* Winners)
Eliza Collis	 Soldiers
Samuel Coppen	 Soldiers
Jacinta Smith	 North Entrance
Aleks Lawicki	 North Entrance
Gemma Harrison	 Toowoon Bay
Kianna Goy	 Shelly Beach
Joel Wait	 Shelly Beach
Alani Wilson	 Terrigal
Lincoln Eyles	 Terrigal
Jet Avis *	 North Avoca
Mirrin Martin	 North Avoca
Finn Robertson	 Avoca Beach
Eleanor Shervington	 Avoca Beach
Emily Rose *	 MacMasters
Max Keogh	 Killcare
Lexi Shepard	 Killcare
William Hawksley	 Ocean Beach
Zara Tucker	 Ocean Beach
Matilda Lawrence	 Umina
Kai’zen Leggett	 Umina
Panellist	
Cathy Cole	 Terrigal
Bob Powell	 Umina
Amy Fletcher 	 Wamberal
Michelle Demson 	 Newcastle 
	 Permanent Rep
Chris Mensforth 	 Terrigal

Lifesaving	
Rescue of the Month	
September 2021	 Avoca
October 2021	 Terrigal
November 2021	 Shelly Beach
December 2021	 Terrigal
January 2022	 Avoca
February 2022	 Toowoon Bay
April 2022	 Terrigal
	
Education	
Facilitators	
Ramzy Fawzy	 Shelly Beach/ 		
	 Wamberal
Paul Dowdell	 Shelly Beach
Gordon Smith	 Copacabana
Anthony Smith	 Terrigal
Jarryd Edmonds	 Umina
Garry Clarke	 Avoca
Paul Duignan	 Copacabana
Tim Pittolo	 Terrigal
Rick Walker	 North Entrance
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Youth Leadership Programs	

U13-U14 Development Camp
Zac Whited	 Soldiers
Indianna Lourens	 Soldiers
Samuel Coppen	 Soldiers
Samuel Terry	 Soldiers
Molly Laing	 North Entrance
Kianna Goy	 Shelly Beach
Molly Radic	 Shelly Beach
Xavier Luntungan	 Shelly Beach
Joel Wait	 Shelly Beach
Jake Beard	 Shelly Beach
Alexandra Grant	 Wamberal
Maia Abell	 Wamberal
Matilda Lisle	 Wamberal
Riley White	 Wamberal
Zahra Green	 Terrigal
Samantha Husk	 Terrigal
Ava Cameron	 Terrigal
Kaelan Montgomery	 Terrigal
Emilee Rose Hall	 Terrigal
Grace Haydn	 Terrigal
Lily Milanovic	 Terrigal
Lincoln Eyles	 Terrigal
Mahlia Pollington	 Terrigal

Jet Avis	 North Avoca
Esme Rhodes	 North Avoca
Joseph Dwyer	 North Avoca
Joshua Geurs 	 North Avoca
Truman Green	 North Avoca
Truman Green	 North Avoca
Mirrin Martin 	 North Avoca
Finn Robertson	 Avoca
Lewis Roder	 North Avoca
Matilda Burge	 Copacabana
Rhys Hatgiantoniou	 Copacabana
Emily Sarah Louise Rose	 MacMasters
Max Keogh	 Killcare
Lexi Sheppard	 Killcare
Jodie Mead	 Ocean Beach
Rebecca Cadence Lawer	 Ocean Beach
William Hawksley 	 Ocean Beach
Zara Tucker	 Ocean Beach
Ebony Falconer	 Ocean Beach
Bronte Scahill	 Umina
Cohen James hogan 	 Umina
Sophia Grey	 Umina
Tristan Jennings	 Umina
Ruby Fayers	 Umina
Ruby Graf	 Umina
Phoebe Graf	 Umina

Lucy Marshall	 Umina
Matilda Lawrence	 Umina
Lily Maree James	 Umina
Kai Armstrong 	 Umina
Kaiyan Cooper Sinclair	 Umina
Kai’zen Jon Leggett	 Umina
Julia Hall	 Umina
Lachlan Muldrock	 Umina
Facilitators	
Liam Drake	 Ocean Beach
Jasmine Rybie	 Ocean Beach
Jordan Smith	 Ocean Beach
Jarryd Edmonds	 Umina
Tom Simpson	 Shelly Beach
Maia Darwin	 Umina
Bailey Green	 North Avoca
Huxley Luntungan	 Shelly Beach
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U15 Leadership Development	
Evelyn Williamson	 Soldiers
Chantelle Napier	 Shelly Beach
Deakin Wright	 Shelly Beach
Jack Orley	 Shelly Beach
Lucy McGeever	 Shelly Beach
Madeline Carter 	 Shelly Beach
Mikaela Williams-Potts	 Shelly Beach
Riley Wait	 Shelly Beach
Jamie Ansell	 Killcare
Jessica Leivesley	 Killcare
Noah Green	 North Avoca
Grace Green 	 North Avoca
Sophie Byrne	 Copacabana
Johnathan Hall	 Ocean Beach
Dylan Drake	 Ocean Beach
Jacob Falconer	 Ocean Beach
Sienna Scahill	 Umina
Cashar Darwin	 Umina
Facilitators	
Lachlan Coppen	 Soldiers
Liam Drake	 Ocean Beach
Hannah Cusack	 MacMasters
Amber Henderson	 The Lakes

U17-U19 Leadership Program	
Ben McCulkin	 The Lakes
Caitlin Knapman	 The Lakes
Cooper sweeney	 The Lakes
Emma Butterworth	 The Lakes
Hannah Hopwood	 Soldiers
Mary Williamson 	 Soldiers
Noah Nakagawa	 Wamberal
Huxley Luntungan	 Shelly Beach
Jayden Redfern	 Terrigal
Bailey Green	 North Avoca
Brooke Gillett 	 North Avoca
Kale Puata	 North Avoca
Zachariah Jamal 	 Avoca
Ashley Vella	 Killcare
Makayla Redman	 Killcare
Zac Webb	 Killcare
Grace Conners	 Ocean Beach
Lauren Harmony Lawer	 Ocean Beach
Hayley Doyle	 Ocean Beach
Ella Winter	 Ocean Beach
Jamie Cairns	 Ocean Beach
Oliver Tucker	 Ocean Beach
Ellena Grey	 Umina

Davara Marshall	 Umina
Ebony Rayner	 Umina
Macy Graf	 Umina
Maia Darwin	 Umina
Erin Scahill	 Umina
Facilitators	
Hannah Cusack	 MacMasters
Jordan Smith	 Ocean Beach
Lachlan Coppen	 Soldiers
Georgia Ray	 Shelly Beach
Jarryd Edmonds	 Umina

Membership Recognition
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Australian SLS Surf Sports Results

Australian Masters Results

110 yrs min Female Single Ski Relay 
The Lakes A	 The Lakes	 1

150 yrs min Male Board Relay 
Peter Obern
Hayden Smith
Paul Lemmon 	 Terrigal	 1

150 yrs min Male Surf Teams 
Peter Obern
Hayden Smith
Paul Lemmon 	 Terrigal	 1

35-39 yrs Female Double Ski 
The Lakes	 The Lakes	 1

40-44 yrs Female Board Rescue 
Petra Sohier 
Brooke Allen	 North Entrance	 1

40-44 yrs Male 2km Ocean Swim 
Hayden Smith (M)	 Terrigal	 1

40-44 yrs Male Board Race 
Hayden Smith (M)	 Terrigal	 1

40-44 yrs Male Board Rescue 
Matt Zalbergs 
Phil Keenan	 Shelly Beach	 1

40-44 yrs Male Ironperson 
Hayden Smith (M)	 Terrigal	 1

40-44 yrs Male Surf Race 
Hayden Smith (M)	 Terrigal	 1

50 yrs & over Female Champ
Lifesaver-State Entry
Kerry Armstrong-Smith (F)   Umina	 1

50-54 yrs Female 2Km  Beach Run 
Alice Laurence (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

50-54 yrs Female Ironperson 
Leeanne Longford (F)	 The Lakes	 1

50-54 yrs Male 2km Ocean Swim 
Paul Lemmon (M)	 Terrigal	 1

50-54 yrs Male Board Race 
Paul Lemmon (M)	 Terrigal	 1

50-54 yrs Male Ironperson	
Paul Lemmon (M)	 Terrigal	 1

50-54 yrs Male Surf Race	
Paul Lemmon (M)	 Terrigal	 1

65-69 yrs Male Beach Sprint	
David Smith (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

65-69 yrs Male Board Rescue	
Tony Curran 
Kennith Broomfield	 North Avoca	 1

70-74 yrs Female 1Km Beach Run	
Julie Dawson (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

70-74 yrs Female Beach Flags	
Julie Dawson (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

70-74 yrs Female Beach Sprint	
Julie Dawson (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

75 yrs & Over Male 1Km Beach Run	
John McNamee (M)Toowoon Bay	 1

75 yrs & Over Male Beach Flags	
John McNamee (M)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

75 yrs & Over Male Beach Sprint	
John McNamee (M)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

110 yrs min Female Taplin	
Team A	 North Entrance	 2

110 yrs min Male Single Ski Relay	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 2

150 yrs min Female Board Relay	
Team A	 North Avoca	 2

30-34 yrs Male Board Rescue	
Team A	 Terrigal	 2

30-34 yrs Male Double Ski	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 2

35-39 yrs Male Board Rescue	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 2

40-44 yrs Female Board Rescue	
Team A	 North Avoca	 2

40-44 yrs Female Double Ski	
Team A	 North Avoca	 2

40-44 yrs Female Surf Race	
Petra Sohier (F)	 North Entrance	 2

50-54 yrs Female Beach Flags	
Richelle Ingram (F)	 Umina	 2

55-59 yrs Female Ironperson	
Colleen Harrison (F)	 North Avoca	 2

55-59 yrs Male Beach Sprint	
Darren Peters (M)	 Ocean Beach	 2

65-69 yrs Male 1Km Beach Run	
Kennith Broomfield (M)	 North Avoca	 2

70-74 yrs Female 1Km Beach Run	
Barbara Attard (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 2

70-74 yrs Female Beach Flags	
Barbara Attard (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 2

70-74 yrs Female Beach Sprint	
Barbara Attard (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 2

70-74 yrs Female Surf Race	
Barbara Attard (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 2

110 yrs min Female Board Relay	
The Lakes A	 The Lakes	 3

110 yrs min Female Surf Teams	
Team A	 North Entrance	 3

110 yrs min Male Surf Teams	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 3

150 yrs min Male Single Ski Relay	
Team A	 North Entrance	 3 

230 yrs min Female Beach Relay	
Toowoon 230 
Womens Lightning	 Toowoon Bay	 3

30-34 yrs Male Board Race	
Christopher Mensforth (M)	 Terrigal	 3

30-34 yrs Male Ironperson	
Christopher Mensforth (M)	Terrigal	 3

35-39 yrs Female 2km Ocean Swim	
Kristen O’Brien (F)	 North Entrance	 3

35-39 yrs Female Board Rescue	
The Lakes	 The Lakes	 3

40-44 yrs Female Board Race	
Kim Findlay (F)	 North Avoca	 3

40-44 yrs Female Ironperson	
Kim Findlay (F)	 North Avoca	 3

40-44 yrs Male Surf Race	
Matthew Zalbergs (M)	 Shelly Beach	 3

50-54 yrs Female 2Km  Beach Run	
Charlene REID (F)	 The Lakes	 3

50-54 yrs Female Board Race	
Leeanne Longford (F)	 The Lakes	 3

50-54 yrs Male 2Km  Beach Run	
Jason Tucker (M)	 Umina	 3

55-59 yrs Female Single Ski	
Colleen Harrison (F)	 North Avoca	 3

65-69 yrs Male 2km Ocean Swim	
Tony Curran (M)	 North Avoca	 3

65-69 yrs Male Beach Flags	
David Smith (M)	 Shelly Beach	 3

65-69 yrs Male Ironperson	
Gary Mitchell (M)	 The Lakes	 3

70-74 yrs Female 1Km Beach Run	
Wendy McNamara (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 3

70-74 yrs Female Beach Flags	
Wendy McNamara (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 3

70-74 yrs Female Beach Sprint	
Wendy McNamara (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 3

70-74 yrs Female Surf Race	
Julie Dawson (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 3

75 yrs & Over Male Beach Sprint	
John Dring (M)	 North Entrance	 3

75 yrs & Over Male Double Ski	
Team A	 North Entrance	 3

75 yrs & Over Male Single Ski	
Colin Laing (M)	 North Entrance	 3
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OPEN Championships Results

Open Female 2Km  Beach Run		
Kira McEvoy (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Female Beach Flags	  	
Mercedes Newton (F)	 Ocean Beach	 1

Open Female Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

Open Female Beach Sprint	  	
Poppi Lever (F)	 Terrigal	 1

Open Female Board Race	  	
Elizabeth Shearer (F)	 Terrigal	 1

Open Female Board Relay	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

Open Female Board Rescue	  	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Female Double Ski	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

Open Female Ironperson	  	
Ellie Richardson (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

Open Female Single Ski	  	
Holly Ayres (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

Open Female Single Ski Relay	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

Open Female Surf Race	  	
Stephanie Carey (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Female Taplin	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

Open Male 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Jeremie Camgrand (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Male Beach Flags	  	
Will Adams (M)	 Ocean Beach	 1

Open Male Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

Open Male Beach Sprint	  	
Jack Woodhouse (M)	 Terrigal	 1

Open Male Board Race	  	
Keaton Watts (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Male Board Relay	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

Open Male Board Rescue	  	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Male Champion Lifesaver		
Christian Wait (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Male Double Ski	  
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

Open Male Ironperson	
Hayden Smith (M)	 Terrigal	 1

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue	  	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Male Single Ski	
Hayden Smith (M)	 Terrigal	 1

Open Male Single Ski Relay	  	
Team C	 Terrigal	 1

Open Male Surf Belt Race	  	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Male Surf Race	  
Ryan Green (M)	 Terrigal	 1

Open Male Taplin	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

Open Mixed Double Ski	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

Open Mixed First Aid	  	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

Open Mixed First Aid	  	
Team OB	 Ocean Beach	 2

U14 Female Champion Lifesaver	  	
Matilda Lawrence (F)	 Umina	 1

U14 Male Champion Lifesaver	  	
Harold Kay (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U15 Female 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Sienna Scahill (F)	 Umina	 1

U15 Female Beach Flags	  	
Bree Josling (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U15 Female Beach Relay	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U15 Female Beach Sprint	  	
Bree Josling (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U15 Female Board Race	  	
Emma Duggan (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U15 Female Board Relay	  	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U15 Female Board Rescue	  	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U15 Female Cameron Relay	  	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U15 Female Champion Lifesaver	  
Mikaela Williams-Potts (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

U15 Female Ironperson	  
Emma Duggan (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U15 Female Rescue Tube Race	
Olivia Edwards (F)	 Umina	 1

U15 Female Surf Race	
Hannah Stevenson (F)	 Umina	 1

U15 Female Surf Teams	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U15 Male 2Km  Beach Run	
Deakin Wright (M)	 Shelly Beach

U15 Male Beach Flags		 Ryan Mason (M)	
Ocean Beach	 1

U15 Male Beach Relay	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U15 Male Beach Sprint	  
Ryan Mason (M)	 Ocean Beach	 1

U15 Male Board Race	
Deakin Wright (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

U15 Male Board Relay	 	 Avoca A	
Avoca Beach	 1

U15 Male Board Rescue	  
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

U15 Male Cameron Relay	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U15 Mixed First Aid	 1	
Team A	 Ocean Beach

U15 Male Champion Lifesaver	 1	
Khoi Donarski (M)	 Ocean Beach

U15 Male Ironperson	  	
Cashar Darwin (M)	 Umina	 1

U15 Male Rescue Tube Race	  	
William Slater (M)	 Umina	 1

U15 Male Surf Race	  	
Nicholas Kearney (M)	 Umina	 1

U17 Female 2Km  Beach Run	  
Kate Clatworthy (F)	 North Avoca	 1

U17 Female Beach Flags	
Mercedes Newton (F)	 Ocean Beach	 1

U17 Female Beach Relay	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Female Beach Sprint	
Emelyn Wheeler (F)	 Terrigal	 1
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U17 Female Board Race	  	
Elizabeth Shearer (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Female Board Relay	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Female Board Rescue	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Female Champion Lifesaver	  	
Lauren Lawer (F)	 Ocean Beach	 1

U17 Female Ironperson	  	
Mia Cracknell (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U17 Female Single Ski	 	
Charli McDonald (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Female Single Ski Relay	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Female Surf Race	 	
Mia Cracknell (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U17 Female Surf Teams	  
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Female Taplin	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Keenan White (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U17 Male Beach Flags	 	
Noah Nakagawa (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U17 Male Beach Relay	 	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male Beach Sprint	  	
Noah Nakagawa (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U17 Male Board Race	
Jett Green (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male Board Relay	 	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male Board Rescue	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male Champion Lifesaver	  	
Archie Rayner (M)	 Umina	 1

U17 Male Ironperson	 1	
Jett Green (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male Single Ski	  	
Byron Benson (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U17 Male Single Ski Relay	  
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male Surf Belt Race	  
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male Surf Race	  	
Jett Green (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Male Taplin	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U17 Mixed Patrol Team Competition	  	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U19 Female Beach Sprint	  	
Poppi Lever (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Female Board Race	  	
Poppi Lever (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Female Board Relay	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U19 Female Champion Lifesaver	  	
Bethwyn Caller (F)	 Umina	 1
	  
U19 Female Double Ski	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Female Ironperson	  	
Jazzmyn Fillingham (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

U19 Female Single Ski	 	
Holly Ayres (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U19 Female Single Ski Relay	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U19 Female Surf Race	 	
Jazzmyn Fillingham (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

U19 Female Surf Teams	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U19 Female Taplin	  	
Avoca A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U19 Male Beach Flags	
Will Adams (M)	 Ocean Beach	 1

U19 Male Beach Relay	  
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Beach Sprint	  
Ryan Green (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Board Race	
Ryan Green (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Board Relay	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

U19 Male Board Rescue	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Double Ski 	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Ironperson 	
Ryan Green (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Single Ski	  	
Nicholas Green (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Single Ski Relay	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U19 Male Taplin	  	
Team B	 Terrigal	 1
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AGE Championship Results

All Age (U9 - U15) All Age Sprint Relay	  	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

All Age (U9 - U15) Board Relay	  	
TEAM A	 Umina	 1

U10 Female Beach Flags	  	
Amy Smyth (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U10 Female Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U10 Female Beach Sprint	  	
Amy Smyth (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U10 Female Board Race	  	
Violette Wolters (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U10 Female Board Relay	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U10 Female Surf Race	
Stella O’Brien (F)	 North Entrance	 1

U10 Female Surf Team	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U10 Male Beach Flags	
Jordan Coff (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U10 Male Beach Relay	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1
U10 Male Beach Sprint	
Riley Herring (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U10 Male Board Race	
Nick Humphries (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U10 Male Board Relay	
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

U10 Male Surf Race		
Riley Herring (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U10 Male Surf Team		
Team A	 Umina	 1

U10 Mixed Beach Relay	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U10-U12 Mixed 2 Person R&R	
TEAM GOLD	 Umina	 1

U11 Female 1km Beach Run		
Savannah Glynn (F)	 Umina	 1

U11 Female Beach Flags		
Talia Tebb (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U11 Female Beach Relay		
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U11 Female Beach Sprint		
Paige Casey (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U11 Female Board Race		
Ava Knight (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U11 Female Board Relay		
Team A	 Umina	 1

U11 Female Board Rescue		
A	 North Avoca	 1

U11 Female Ironperson	
Savannah Glynn (F)	 Umina	 1

U11 Female Surf Race	
Zoe De Vivo (F)	 Umina	 1

U11 Female Surf Teams	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U11 Male 1km Beach Run		
Billy McCarthy (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U11 Male Beach Flags	
Koh Emerson (M)	 Copacabana	 1

U11 Male Beach Relay	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U11 Male Beach Sprint	
Harvey Smith (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U11 Male Board Race	
Zach Mitchell (M)	 The Lakes	 1

U11 Male Board Relay	
Team A	 The Lakes	 1

U11 Male Board Rescue		
Team A	 The Lakes	 1

U11 Male Ironperson	
Ashton Bone (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U11 Male Surf Race		
Billy McCarthy (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U11 Male Surf Team		
Team A	 Umina	 1

U11 Mixed Beach Relay	
Team B	 Terrigal	 1

U11 Mixed Cameron	
Team B	 Umina	 1

U12 - U14 5 Person R&R	
OB Mermaids	 Ocean Beach	 1

U12 Female 1km Beach Run		
Amber-Skye Stevenson (F)	Umina	 1

U12 Female Beach Flags		
Jessica Majsak (F)	 Ocean Beach	 1

U12 Female Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Female Beach Sprint	  
Tayla campbell (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Female Board Race	  	
Amber-Skye Stevenson (F)	 Umina	 1

U12 Female Board Relay	  
Team A	 Umina	 1

U12 Female Board Rescue	  	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U12 Female Ironperson	  	
Amber-Skye Stevenson (F)	Umina	 1

U12 Female Surf Race	
Amber-Skye Stevenson (F)	Umina	 1

U12 Female Surf Team	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U12 Male 1km Beach Run		
Jasper Hunter (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Male Beach Flags	
Jensen Ratcliff (M)	 North Entrance	 1

U12 Male Beach Relay	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Male Beach Sprint	
Cohen Jones (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Male Board Race	
Jasper Hunter (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Male Board Relay	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Male Board Rescue	  
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Male Board Rescue	  	
Wamberal A	 Wamberal	 1

U12 Male Ironperson	
Jasper Hunter (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Male Surf Race	 	
Zach Adams (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

U12 Male Surf Teams	
Wamberal A	 Wamberal	 1

U12 Mixed Beach Relay	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U12 Mixed Cameron	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U13 Female 2km Beach Run		
Bronte Scahill (F)	 Umina	 1
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U13 Female Beach Flags	  	
Tahlia Goy (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1 

U13 Female Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Ocean Beach	 1 

U13 Female Board Race	  	
Maleah Edwards (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U13 Female Board Rescue	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U13 Female Cameron Relay NSW	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U13 Female Ironperson	  	
Ciara Williams (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U13 Female Surf Race	  	
Jodie Mead (F)	 Ocean Beach	 1

U13 Female Surf Teams	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U13 Male 2km Beach Run	  	
Charlie McGeever (M)	Shelly Beach	 1

U13 Male Board Race	  	
Will Tebb (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U13 Male Board Relay	
White	 North Entrance	 1

U13 Male Board Rescue	  
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U13 Male Cameron Relay NSW	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U13 Male Ironperson	
Hayden McGregor (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U13 Male Surf Race	1	
Hayden McGregor (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U13 Male Surf Teams		
Team A	 Umina	 1

U13 Mixed Beach Relay		
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

U13/U14 Mixed 2 Person R&R		
OB Gulls	 Ocean Beach	 1

U14 Female 2Km  Beach Run		
Maia Abell (F)	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Female Beach Flags		
Kiah Tebb (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U14 Female Beach Relay		
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U14 Female Beach Sprint		
Kiah Tebb (F)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U14 Female Board Race		
Zahra Green (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U14 Female Board Relay		
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U14 Female Board Rescue		
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Female Cameron Relay NSW	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U14 Female Ironperson		
Zahra Green (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U14 Female signals	1	
Matilda Lawrence (F)	Umina	 1

U14 Female Surf Race	  	
Zahra Green (F)	 Terrigal	 1

U14 Female Surf Teams	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U14 Male 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Eden Pearson (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Male Beach Flags	  	
Duncan Field (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

U14 Male Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U14 Male Beach Sprint	  	
Victorino Houghton (M)	 Killcare	 1

U14 Male Board Race	  	
Eden Pearson (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Male Board Relay	  	
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Male Board Rescue	  	
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Male Cameron Relay NSW	  	
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Male Ironperson	
Eden Pearson (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Male signals	  	
Harold Kay (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U14 Male Surf Race 	
Eden Pearson (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Male Surf Teams	  	
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

U14 Mixed Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U8 Female Beach Flags	  	
Tayana Muldrock (F)	Umina	 1

U8 Female Beach Relay	  	
Purple	 North Entrance	 1

U8 Female Beach Sprint	  	
Kiana Sohier (F)	 North Entrance	 1

U8 Female Wade Race	  	
Lylah Glynn (F)	 Umina	 1

U8 Female Wade Relay	
Team A	 Umina 	 1

U8 Male Beach Flags	  	
Lachlan Tillott (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U8 Male Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

U8 Male Beach Sprint	  	
Matthew Osborne (M)	 Terrigal	 1

U8 Male Wade Race	1	
Oliver Lavers (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

U8 Male Wade Relay	
Team A	 Terrigal	 1

U9 Female Beach Flags	  	
Brodie Hirst (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

U9 Female Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U9 Female Beach Sprint	  	
Evie Lagan (F)	 Umina	 1

U9 Female Board Race	  	
Lexie Eve Bush (F)	 Umina	 1

U9 Female Board Relay	  	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U9 Female Surf Race	  	
Addyson Cownie-Findlay (F)	North Avoca	 1

U9 Female Surf Team	  	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U9 Male Beach Flags	  	
Paxton Anderson (M)	Terrigal	 1

U9 Male Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U9 Male Beach Sprint	  	
Lucas Scott (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U9 Male Board Relay	  	
Team A	 Avoca Beach	 1

U9 Male Surf Race	  	
Kane Dyer-Nixey (M)	 Wamberal	 1

U9 Male Surf Team	  	
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

U9 Mixed Beach Relay	
Purple	 North Entrance	 1

U9 to U14 Mixed Junior March Past	  
Team A	 North Avoca	 1

U14 Mixed First Aid	 	
Team A	 Umina	 1

U14 Mixed First Aid	 	
Terrigal B	 Terrigal	 2
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BOAT Championship Results

180 yrs min Male Surf Boat 
FUPAS	 Soldiers Beach	 1
	
240 Years min Male Surf Boat	   
Old Salt	 Ocean Beach	 1
	
Open Female Surf Boat	  	
Ceto	 Ocean Beach	 1

Open Male Surf Boat	
Z Crew	 Avoca Beach	 1
	
Reserve Grade (Boats) Surf Boat - Female 	
Wamberal Wasabi 
Warriors	 Wamberal	 1
	
Reserve Grade (Boats) Surf Boat - Male 
Vikings	 Ocean Beach	 1
	
U23 Male Surf Boat		
Team A	 MacMasters	 1
	

MASTERS Championship Results

	140 yrs min Female Beach Relay		
Team A	 Ocean Beach	 1

140 yrs min Male Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Copacabana	 1

170 yrs min Female Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Shelly Beach	 1

170 yrs min Male Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Umina	 1

200 yrs min Female Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Wamberal	 1

200 yrs min Male Beach Relay	  	
Team A	 Ocean Beach	 1

230 yrs min Female Beach Relay	  	
Toowoon 230 A Femmes	 Toowoon Bay	 1

230 yrs min Male Beach Relay	  	
Toowoon Male A Team	 Toowoon Bay	 1

30-34 yrs Female 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Lee-Ann Hyman (F)	 Copacabana	 1

30-34 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Lee-Ann Hyman (F)	 Copacabana	 1

30-34 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  
Lee-Ann Hyman (F)	 Copacabana	 1

30-34 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
Daniel Luongo (M)	 North Avoca	 1

30-34 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
Aaron Blackwell (M)	 Copacabana	 1

35-39 yrs Female 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Carlee Mckay (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

35-39 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Carlee Mckay (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

35-39 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  	
Carlee Mckay (F)	 Shelly Beach	 1

35-39 yrs Male 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Kane Hennessey (M)	 North Avoca	 1

35-39 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
Bradley Price (M)	 Copacabana	 1

35-39 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
Bradley Price (M)	 Copacabana	 1

40-44 yrs Female 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Nicole Benoit (F)	 Terrigal	 1

40-44 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Kim Findlay (F)	 North Avoca	 1

40-44 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  	
Kim Findlay (F)	 North Avoca	 1

40-44 yrs Male 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Daniel Smith (M)	 North Entrance	 1

40-44 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
Jason Barnes (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

40-44 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
Adrian Washington (M)	 Copacabana	 1

45-49 yrs Female 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Amanda Lawer (F)	 Ocean Beach	 1

45-49 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Karen Harvey (F)	 Soldiers Beach	 1

45-49 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  	
Karen Harvey (F)	 Soldiers Beach	 1

45-49 yrs Male 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Adam Walters (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

45-49 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
Scott Micallef (M)	 Umina	 1

45-49 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
Adam Richards (M)	 Copacabana	 1

50-54 yrs Female 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Leeanne Longford (F)	 The Lakes	 1

50-54 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Richelle Ingram (F)	 Umina	 1

50-54 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  	
Richelle Ingram (F)	 Umina	 1

50-54 yrs Male 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Jason Tucker (M)	 Umina	 1

50-54 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
Steve De Vivo (M)	 Umina	 1

50-54 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
Darren Shaw (M)	 Ocean Beach	 1
	
55-59 yrs Female 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Roslyn Young (F)	 Wamberal	 1

55-59 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Roslyn Young (F)	 Wamberal	 1

55-59 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  	
Roslyn Young (F)	 Wamberal	 1

55-59 yrs Male 2Km  Beach Run	  	
Tony Offord (M)	 Terrigal	 1

55-59 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
Darren Peters (M)	 Ocean Beach	 1

55-59 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
Darren Peters (M)	 Ocean Beach	 1

60-64 yrs Female 1Km Beach Run	  	
Estelle Wicks (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

60-64 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Debra Braddish (F)	 Umina	 1

60-64 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  	
Debra Braddish (F)	 Umina	 1

60-64 yrs Male 1Km Beach Run	  	
David O’Grady (M)	 Avoca Beach	 1

60-64 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
Richard Northey (M)	Terrigal	 1

60-64 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
Richard Northey (M)	Terrigal	 1

65-69 yrs Female 1Km Beach Run	  	
Gayle McCann (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

65-69 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Denise Ryals (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

65-69 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  	
Denise Ryals (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

65-69 yrs Male 1Km Beach Run	  	
Tony Brown (M)	 Killcare	 1

65-69 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
David Smith (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

65-69 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
David Smith (M)	 Shelly Beach	 1

70-74 yrs Female Beach Flags	  	
Julie Dawson (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

70-74 yrs Female Beach Sprint	  	
Julie Dawson (F)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

70-74 yrs Male 1Km Beach Run	  	
John Walker (M)	 The Lakes	 1

70-74 yrs Male Beach Flags	  	
John Walker (M)	 The Lakes	 1

70-74 yrs Male Beach Sprint	  	
John Walker (M)	 The Lakes	 1

75 yrs & Over Male 1Km Beach Run	  	
John McNamee (M)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

75 yrs & Over Male Beach Flags	  	
John McNamee (M)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

75 yrs & Over Male Beach Sprint	  	
John McNamee (M)	 Toowoon Bay	 1

30-39 yrs Female Champion Lifesaver	  	
Shelley Smith (F)	 Umina	 1

40-49 yrs Female Champion Lifesaver	  	
Christine Bishop (F)	 Umina	 1

40-49 yrs Male Champion Lifesaver	  	
Damon Somerfield (M)	 Umina	 1

50 yrs & over Male Champion Lifesaver	  	
Laurie Portier (M)	 Terrigal	 1
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Independent Auditor’s Declaration to the 
Members of Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 

 
 
We hereby declare that to the best of our knowledge and belief during the year ended 30 June 2022, there have been: 
 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Australian Charities and Not-
for-profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and 

 
(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 
FORTUNITY ASSURANCE 

 
Adrian Thompson 
Partner 
 
Date: 19 September 2022 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Statement of Comprehensive Income 

For The Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 

  Note 2022 2021 
   $ $ 
 
Revenue 3 810,378 954,486 
   _________ _________ 
 
Expenses 
Advertising & promotion  (67,828) (19,755) 
Audit, accounting & bookkeeping 4 (20,183) (30,900) 
Building & property expenses  (12,773) (16,293) 
Capitation levy & insurances  (7,165) (7,046) 
Depreciation & amortisation expense  (62,940) (59,560) 
Employee Benefits expenses (incl. Community Ed. Instructors) (284,176) (361,462) 
Fundraising & sponsorship  (9,216) (4,215) 
Lifesaving expenses  (30,335) (21,509) 
Materials & consumables used  4,860 (739) 
Membership servicing, development & recognition  (72,049) (64,816) 
Office/administration expenses  (74,521) (78,598) 
Surf sport expenses  (69,698) (100,396) 
Club donation expenses  (79,749) - 
Training & education   (21,957) (1,134) 
Realised loss on investments  (963) (8,092) 
Unrealised loss on investments  (100,473) - 
Other Expenses  (10,050) (15,795) 
   _________ _________ 
(Deficit) / Surplus for the year  (108,838) 164,246 
Other Comprehensive (Loss) / Income  - - 
   _________ _________ 
Total Comprehensive (Loss) / Income  (108,838) 164,246 
   _________ _________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Statement of Financial Position 

As at 30 June 2022 
 
 

  Note 2022 2021 
   $ $ 
Current Assets 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 5 462,276 498,386 
Trade & Other Receivables 6 54,051 46,065 
Inventory 7 12,982 8,122 
Financial Assets 8 1,076,633 1,145,349 
Other Assets 9 3,329 4,080 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Assets  1,609,271 1,702,002 
   _________ _________ 
Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 10 236,396 275,282 
   _________ _________ 
Total Non-Current Assets  236,396 275,282 
   _________ _________ 
Total Assets  1,845,667 1,977,284 
   _________ _________ 
Current Liabilities 
Trade & Other Liabilities 11 31,411 74,789 
Employee Benefits 12 32,327 24,783 
   _________ _________ 
Total Current Liabilities  63,738 99,572 
   _________ _________ 
Non-Current Liabilities    
Employee Benefits 12 13,055 - 
   _________ _________ 
Total Non-Current Liabilities  13,055 - 
   _________ _________ 
 
Total Liabilities  76,793 99,572 
   _________ _________ 
Net Assets  1,768,874 1,877,712 
   _________  _________ 
Members Funds 
Retained Earnings 13 1,768,874 1,877,712 
   _________ _________ 
Total Members Funds  1,768,874 1,877,712 
   _________ _________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Statement of Changes in Equity 

 For the Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 

  Retained  
  Earnings Total 
   
  $ $ 
 
Balance at 30 June 2020  1,713,466 1,713,466 
 
Surplus for the year  164,246 164,246 
  _________ _________ 
Balance at 30 June 2021  1,877,712 1,877,712 
 
Deficit for the year  (108,838) (108,838) 
  _________ _________ 
Balance at 30 June 2022  1,768,874 1,768,874 
  _________ _________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Statement of Cash Flows 

 For the year ended 30 June 2022 
 

  Note 2022 2021 
   $ $ 
    
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Receipts from customers  797,496 1,103,508 
Interest Received  2,409 2,951 
Payments to suppliers and employees  (824,514) (736,898) 
   _________ _________ 
Net cash (used in ) / provided by operating activities          14 (24,609) 369,561 
   _________ _________ 
 
Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Payments for Investments  - (173,024) 
Payments for property, plant & equipment  (24,054) (68,171) 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment  8,636 20,855 
Dividends  3,917 35,517 
   _________ _________ 
Net cash used in investing activities  (11,501) (184,823) 
   _________ _________ 
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash Held  (36,110) 184,738 
 
Cash as at the beginning of the financial period  498,386 313,648 
   _________ _________ 
Cash as at the end of the Financial Period 5 462,276 498,386 
   _________ _________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
1.   Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated regulations. The committee 
has determined that the association is not a reporting entity. 
Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated is an association registered under the Associations 
Incorporations Act 2009 and domiciled in New South Wales. 
The financial report, except for the cash flow information have been prepared on an accruals basis and 
are based on historic costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected 
financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been 
rounded to the nearest dollar. 
These are special purpose financial statements that have been prepared for the purpose of complying with 
the Australian Charites and Not-for-profits Commissions Act 2012 and associated regulations. The 
Executive Committee have determined that the accounting policies adopted are appropriate to meet the 
needs of the members of the Surf Life Saving Central Coast Inc. 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
requirements specified by the Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the AASB 
and the disclosure requirements of AASB 101 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’; AASB 107 
‘Statement of Cash Flows’; AASB 108 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’; 
AASB 1048 ‘Interpretations of Standards’; AASB 1054 ‘Australian Additional Disclosures’ as appropriate 
for not-for-profit oriented entities. 
Accounting Policies 
Critical Accounting Estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also 
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the incorporated association’s 
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where 
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 2. 
Revenue 
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the company and the 
revenue can be reliably measured. 
Sale of goods 
Sale of goods revenue is recognised at the point of sale, which is when the customer takes receipt of the 
goods, the risks and rewards are transferred to the customer and there is a valid sales contract. Amounts 
disclosed as revenue are net of sales returns and discounts. 
Functions and Events 
Revenue from functions and events are recognised once the event is held and the has meet its obligations 
to provide an event, function or venue for the expressed purpose agreed with the parties.  
Grants and donations 
Grant and donation revenue is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income when the College 
obtains control of the grant and it is probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to 
the Association and the amount of the grant or donation can be measured reliability. If conditions are 
attached to the grant or donation which must be satisfied before it is eligible to receive the contribution, the 
recognition of the revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied. 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Revenue (continued) 
Interest 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate financial assets 
is the rate inherent in the instrument.  
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts 
are shown within short-term borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of financial position. 
Trade and Other Receivables 
Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
the effective interest method, less any provision for impairment. Trade receivables are generally due for 
settlement within 30 days. 
Collectability of trade receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Debts which are known to be 
uncollectable are written off by reducing the carrying amount directly. A provision for impairment of trade 
receivables is raised when there is objective evidence that the incorporated association will not be able to 
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.  
Inventories 
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 

 Financial Instruments 
 Recognition 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the company commits 
itself to either purchase or sell the asset (i.e. trade date accounting is adopted). Financial instruments are 
initially measured at cost which includes transaction costs when the related contractual rights or 
obligations exist.  Subsequent to initial recognition these instruments are measured as set out below. 
Financial assets 
Financial assets that are within the scope of the accounting standards are required to be subsequent 
measured at amortised or fair value on the basis of the company’s business model for managing financial 
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The company holds investment 
classified as financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income. In adopting AASB9 
Financial Instruments, the company has made an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present 
gains and losses on investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading in other comprehensive 
income. No further impairment of the financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
will be recognised. 
Financial liabilities 
Non-derivative financial liabilities are recognised at amortised cost, comprising original debt less principal 
payments and amortisation. 
Where there is an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the 
reporting date, the loans and borrowings are classified as non-current. 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
1.     Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Plant and Equipment / Surf Patrol Equipment 
Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and 
equipment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses are recognised in the 
profit or loss as revaluation decreases if the impairment losses relate to the revalued asset. A formal 
assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present. 
Depreciation 
The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, including buildings and capitalised improvements, plant and 
equipment and motor vehicles is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset’s useful life to the 
entity commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.  
The useful lives estimated for each class of depreciable asset are: 
 Buildings 20 years 
 Plant and Equipment  3-10 years  
 Motor Vehicles 5-8 years 
The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and if appropriate, adjusted at the end of each 
reporting period. 
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These gains 
or losses are recognised in profit or loss in the period which they arise. When revalued assets are sold, 
amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings. 
Impairment of non-financial assets 
Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by 
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. 
Trade and Other Payables 
Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the company during 
the reporting period that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting period. The balance is recognised as a 
current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.  
Provisions 
Provisions are recognised for legal and constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable the 
incorporated association will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation. Amount recognised is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle 
the obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 
If the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate specific to the 
liability. The increase in the provision resulting from the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 
Employee Benefits 
Short-Term employee Benefits 
Liabilities for wages and salaries including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave 
expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be 
paid when the liabilities are settled. 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
1.     Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Employee Benefits 
Other Long-Term Employee Benefits 

The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the 
reporting date are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of 
services provided by employees up to the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. 
Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, experience of employee departures and 
period of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at the reporting date on 
national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the 
estimated future cash outflows. 
Fair Value Measurement 
When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure 
purposes, the fair value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date and assumes that 
the transaction will take place either in the principal market or in the absence of a principal market, in the 
most advantageous market. 
Goods and Services Tax 
Revenues, expenses and assets recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office (ATO).  
Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net 
amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included in other receivables or payables in 
the statement of financial position. 

2.  Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumption that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually 
evaluates its judgements, estimates and assumptions on historical experience and on other various 
factors, including expectations of future events, management believes to be reasonable under the 
circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal the related actual 
results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material 
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed 
below. 
Provision for impairment of receivables 
The level of provision is assessed by considering recent sales experience, the ageing of receivables, 
historical collection rates and specific knowledge of the individual debtor’s financial position. 
Provision for impairment of inventories 
The provision is assessed by considering recent sales experience, the ageing of inventories and other 
factors affecting obsolescence. 
Estimation of useful lives of assets 
Estimated useful lives, related depreciation and amortisation charges for its property, plant and equipment 
could vary as a result of technical innovations or some other event and where the useful lives are less 
than previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned 
or sold will be written down. 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
2.     Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Impairment of non-financial assets 
Impairment is assessed by evaluating conditions specific to the asset that may lead to impairment. If an 
impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. 
Employee benefits provision 
Liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the reporting date are 
recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows to be made in respect of 
all increases through promotion and inflation have been taken into account. 
 

   2022 2021 
  $   $ 
3. Revenue and Other Income 
  
 Not-for-profit revenue 
 Competitions & carnivals  60,674 74,181 
 Grants & donations  65,241 64,702 
 Membership revenue  118,890 108,024 
 Sponsorship and fundraising  427,858 412,568 
 Sundry Revenue  3,844 67,791 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Not-for-profit revenue  676,507 727,266 
   _________ _________ 
 Other Revenue 
 Dividends  36,637 35,517 
 Interest  2,409 2,951 
 Other revenue  44,418 1,763 
 Fair value movements in investments  - 70,188 
 Government Subsidies Income  41,771 107,088 
 Gain/(Loss) on sale of property plant & equipment 8,636 9,713 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Other revenue  133,871 227,220 
   _________ _________ 
   810,378 954,486 
   _________ _________ 
 
4. Expenses 
 
 (Deficit) / Surplus includes the following specific expenses: 
  
 Audit Fees  7,500 7,500 
 
 
5. Cash & Cash Equivalents 
 
 Cash at Bank  462,076 498,186 
 Cash on Hand  200 200 
   _________ _________ 
   462,276 498,386 
   _________ _________ 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 

   2022 2021 
  $   $ 
6. Trade & Other Receivables 
 
 Trade Receivables  54,051 46,065 
   _________ _________ 
   54,051 46,065 
   _________ _________ 
 
7. Inventory 
 
 Stock on Hand – at cost  12,982 8,122 
   _________ _________ 
   12,982 8,122 
   _________ _________ 
 
8. Financial Assets 
 
 Term Deposits  141,890 260,408 
 Future Investment Funds – at Cost  964,018 814,752 
 Add/(Less): Fair Value Movement of Investment  (29,275) 70,189 
   _________ _________ 
 Market Value as at 30 June 2022  1,076,633 1,145,349 
   _________ _________ 

The Future Investment Fund is stated in the Statement of Financial Position at its fair value of the closest 
equivalent observable market pricing information used to determine its fair value. Any reinvestment of 
distributions are treated as cost of the investment, with any fair value movement representing unrealised 
gains or (losses) on the investment. 
The Future Investment Fund will provide for the short-term coverage of the operating expenses of Surf 
Life Saving Central Coast in the event of the cessation of regular funding/sponsorship revenue. Long-
term, the aim is to build a diversified investment portfolio to produce sufficient income to provide for 
funding grants to clubs for major capital projects. 

 
9. Other Assets 
  
 Prepayments  3,329 4,080 
   _________ _________ 
   3,329 4,080 
   _________ _________ 
 
10. Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
 Land and Buildings – at cost  526,380 526,380 
 Less accumulated depreciation  (383,447) (357,971) 
   _________ _________ 
   142,933 168,409 
   _________ _________ 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 
   2022 2021 
  $   $ 
 
10. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued) 
 
  
 Plant and equipment – at cost  293,284 269,230 
 Less accumulated depreciation  (231,047) (209,851) 
   _________ _________ 
   62,237  59,379 
   _________ _________ 
 
 Motor Vehicles  104,899 104,899 
 Less accumulated depreciation  (73,673) (57,405) 
   _________ _________ 
   31,226 47,494 
   _________ _________ 
 Total Property, Plant and Equipment  236,396 275,282 
   _________ _________ 
 
 
 Movements in Carrying Accounts 

 
 Movements in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the 

beginning and the end of the current financial year: 
 
 
  Land &  Plant and Motor 
  Buildings Equipment Vehicle Total 
  $ $  $ $ 

2021 
Opening Balance  193,885 55,863 28,065 277,813 
Additions at cost - 24,409 43,762 68,171 
Disposals & Transfers - - (11,142) (11,142) 
Depreciation expense (25,476) (20,893) (13,191) (59,560) 
 _________ _________ _________ ________ 
Carrying amount at  168,409 59,379 47,494 275,282 
end of year _________ _________ _________ ________ 
 
  

  Land &  Plant and Motor 
  Buildings Equipment Vehicle Total 
  $ $ $ $ 

2022 
Opening Balance  168,409 59,379 47,494 275,282 
Additions at cost - 24,054 - 24,054 
Disposals & Transfers - - - - 
Depreciation expense (25,476) (21,197) (16,267) (62,940) 
 _________ _________ _________ ________ 
Carrying amount at  142,933 62,237 31,266 236,396 
end of year _________ _________ _________ ________ 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 
   2022 2021 
  $   $ 

 
11. Trade & Other Liabilities 
 
 Trade Payables  12,674 12,126 
 GST Payable  3,987 37,438 
 Other Payables  10,439 21,200 
 Credit Cards  4,311 4,025 
   _________ _________ 
   31,411 74,789 
   _________ _________ 
 
12.  Employee Benefits 
   
 Current 
 Provision for Annual Leave  28,629 14,736 
 Provision for Long Service Leave  3,698 10,047 
   _________ _________ 
   32,327 24,783 
   _________ _________ 
 Non-Current 
 Provision for Long Service Leave  13,055 - 
   _________ _________ 
   13,055 - 
   _________ _________ 
 
 Total Employee Entitlements  45,382 24,783 
   _________ _________ 
  
13.  Retained Earnings 
 
 Retained Earnings at the beginning of  1,877,712 1,713,466 
  the financial year    
 Net (deficit) / surplus  (108,838) 164,246 
   _________ _________ 
 Retained Earnings at the end of the financial year  1,768,874 1,877,712 
   _________ _________ 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 
   2022 2021 
  $   $ 
 
14. Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
 
 (Deficit) / Surplus for the year  (108,838) 164,246 
  
 Adjustments for: 
 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense  62,940 59,560 
 Dividend reinvestment  (36,637) (35,517) 
 (Gain)/Loss on disposal of fixed assets  (8,636) (9,713) 
 (Gain)/Loss on sale of investments  32,720 8,092 
  
 Changes in net assets and liabilities: 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables  (7,986) 4,123 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories  (4,860) 740 
 (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets  69,467 80,420 
 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables  (43,378) 23,519 
 Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Benefits  20,599 3,902 
   _________ _________ 
 Cash Flows from Operating Activities  (24,609) 369,561 
   _________ _________ 
 
 
15.  Disclosures under the NSW Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
 

Fundraising appeals conducted by the Club during the year led to a number of donations. Net fundraising 
is applied to the operational expenses of the Club in its core lifesaving activities. Comparisons of certain 
monetary figures and percentages in accordance with the requirements of the NSW Charitable 
Fundraising Act 1991 are set out below. 

 
 Aggregate gross income from bequests*  - - 
 Aggregate gross income from fundraising  - - 
 Aggregate gross income from donations  10,000 70 
 Less total direct cost of fundraising  - - 
    _________ _________ 

  10,000 70 
    _________ _________ 
 

* Bequests are excluded from the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
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Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 
ABN 67 048 543 118 

 
Notes To The Financial Statements 

For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2022 
 

16. Related Party Disclosures 
 

(a) Transactions with related parties 
 

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable 
than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated. 
 

 Aggregate income received, or due and  
 receivable, by the committee members Nil Nil 
   _________ _________ 
 

The committee members have not acquired any goods or services from the Association during the year 
and if they were to do so, any goods or services received would be on the same terms and conditions 
available to the Association’s customers and members. 

 
(b) Key Management Personnel 

 
The total remuneration for all key management personnel for the year ended 30 June 2022 was $110,000. 

 
 
 
17.  Events after the reporting period  

 
In the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this report, no transactions or event of 
material and unusual nature has arisen to significantly affect the operation of the organisation, the results 
of those operations, or the state of affairs of the organisation in the future financial years. 
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Independent Audit Report to the Members  
of Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 

Report on the Financial Report 
Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial report of Surf Life Saving Central Coast Inc. (the association), which 
comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the committee Members’ declaration. 
In our opinion the financial report of Surf Life Saving Central Coast Inc. is in accordance with the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including: 

a) giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 30 June 2022 and of its performance for the 
year ended on that date; and 

b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 and the Australian Charities and 
Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013. 

c) the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991, including 
(i) the financial report shows a true and fair view of the financial result of fundraising appeals for the year to 

which they relate; and 
(ii) the financial report and associated records have been properly kept during the year in accordance with this 

Act and the regulations; and 
(i) money received as a result of fundraising appeals conducted during the year has been properly accounted for 

and applied in accordance with this Act and the regulations; and 
(ii) Surf Life Saving Central Coast Inc. is solvent, as it is able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

We conducted our in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are 
independent of the registered entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and 
Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 
Code. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
Emphasis of Matter 
The financial report of Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated is a special purpose financial report that has been 
prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial report. 
Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. 
The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members and Clubs for the purpose of fulfilling the Committees’ 
financial reporting obligations. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. 

Other Information 
The Committee Members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Association’s annual report for the year ended 30 June 2022, but does not include the financial report or 
our auditor’s report thereon. 
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Independent Audit Report to the Members  
of Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 

Other Information (cont’d) 
Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 
In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears materially misstated. 
If, based on the work performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report on this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
Committee Members' Responsibility for the Financial Report 
The Committee Members of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true 
and fair view in accordance with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and accounting 
standards to the extent set out in Note 1 and for such internal control as the committee members determine is necessary 
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial report the Committee Members are responsible for assessing the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the Committee Members either intends to liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
The Committee Members are responsible for overseeing the Association’s financial reporting process. 
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
Fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations or the override of internal controls. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Association’s internal control. 

 Evaluate the effectiveness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by the directors 
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Independent Audit Report to the Members  
of Surf Life Saving Central Coast Incorporated 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report (continued) 
 Conclude on the appropriateness of the Association’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 
report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions or conditions may 
cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

 Obtain sufficient audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the 
Association to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and 
performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
FORTUNITY ASSURANCE 

 
Adrian Thompson 
Partner 
 
Erina: 19 September 2022 
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7/4 Teamster Close, Tuggerah NSW 2259
PO Box 5029, Chittaway Bay 2261

Phone: (02) 4353 0299
Email: office@slscc.com.au

www.slscc.com.au

To save lives, create great 

       Australians and build 

              better communities.


